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MR. COOLEY: At this time I am going to call the annual
meeting of the Arkansas River Compact Administration to order.
The delegation from the state of Colorado is on my right, your
left, Bob Temple in the middle, Larry Sparks on my extreme right,
Harry Bates. On your extreme right, as you know, is Lane Hackett,
the secretary of the Administration. Next to him, Carl Bentrup.
Guy Gibson, State Engineer for Kansas; and next to me is M. P.
Reeve, Garden City. Gentlemen, not.all of you have received vyour
copies of the agenda prior to this meeting. Most of you have.

Is there concurrence from Ceclorado on the agenda which is
slightly different from that called for in the bylaws?

MR, BATES: Yes.

MR. COOLEY: 0. K. Fine. And Kansas? The agenda suggested
acceptable?

MR. GIBSON: We might be able to make some changes in the
times you have listed.

MR. COOLEY: You bet. The times are meant for approxima-
tions.

MR. GIBSON: Fine.

MR. COOLEY: I think the most important item for business
on the agenda today at this time is a review of the Amity-CGreat
Plains resolution that was adopted in a telephone communication
of the commission. 1 am frankly concerned about this and put it
first on the agenda today because the telephone conversation may
not in all respects have complied with the bylaws of the Compact
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Administration and if we are able this morning to ratify,

confirm and adopt that resolution, we will be "inside the church
again." I have no idea of how best to proceed with this but I
suggest that Duane Helton from the Colorado Engineer's office

and Mr.'Gibson, to the extent necessary, discuss the general
terms of the resolution so that when we do take formal action, it
can be shown that there was an understanding of what's to be
done. Duane, is that order of procedure satisfactory to you or
do you have another idea, your brow is furrowed here.

MR. HELTON: 1T don't know how much discussion is actually
needed, I think almost everybody here has seen this resolution,
has had a chance to go over it.

MR. COOLEY: That's fine. Most of us have read it two
or three times, but I would like you to summarize it briefly
and give us a background on what led up to its adoption.

MR, HELTON: If the Amity would like to store some of the
water it owns, corresponding to its winter storage diversion to
the CGreat Plains systems in John Martin Reservoir, there needs
to be some cooperation made to give some amount to all entities
concerned below John Martin.

Actually, all the other water users in 67--in Kansas would share
in the benefits. This resolution would allow the Amity to do
this, and it would also create a percentage distribution agreement
for ditches in Water District 67. Basically the Amity would move
15,000 acre-feet in John Martin Reservoir. Ten percent of that
water would be credited to the state of Kansas and would be
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delivered to Kansas however Kansas so desired. The rest of
the water would be available for distribution in Colorado under
the terms of the agreement.

MR. COOLEY: All right. Copies of this resolution have
been furnished to each of the members of the Compact Administra-
tion. The resoclution was adopted by telephone conversation on
Monday the 29th day of November. Mr. Gibson, do you have any
comments that you want to make about the resolution or the
politics of 1ts language?

MR. GIBSON: ' Mr. Chairman, may we have just a second here?
Jerry, do you have anything on here from that review that we
made ?

MR. HILMES: No, not on this resolution. The one before
that we sent back to Colorado.

MR. GIBSON: One question. Jerry, pertaining to this
resolution I was curious as to where this 15,000 acre-feet is to
be delivered into the reservoir is going to be measured and how.

MR. COOLEY: You want to try that one?

MR. HILMES: Well, this water would be measured and
delivered by the Colorado State Engineer subject to the approval
of the Arkansas River Compact. The State Engineer would make
deduction for transit losses and would make a calculation approved
by the Administration that would specify actually how much water
was actually delivered into the reservoir.

MR. SPARKS: I think he said where and how. At each
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gauge station, at each measuring point until it gets into the
reservoir? The initial measuring point would be the amount of
water that arrives at the present headgate; instead of beiﬁg
delivered at that headgate, it would be allowed to remain in
the rivér to come on down. Mr. Bill Pattie is here, he may be
able to help us.

MR. PATTIE: Well, we have two measuring stations above
the Fort Lyon Dam; one in La Junta and -one at Las Animas. From
experience, I'd rather take the one at La Junta because we've
got daily observation of that station where Las Animas we do
not have.

MR. COOLEY: Jerry, does that answer your question or
do you want to pursue 1it.

MR. GIBSON: I want to pursue it, Mr. Chairman.

MR. COCLEY: Go ahead.

MR, GIBSON: That measuring station you had is about what,
20, 25 miles?

MR. PATTIE: That's La Junta, see we'll be about roughly
20.

MR. GIBSON: Well, now we ought to have a clear under-
standing what would be the determining factor on what basis is
loss going to be determined in that last 25 miles of that water
that finally arrives at the reservoir?

MR. HOWLAND: We'll stand the transportation loss, I
suppose, that would be Compact determination.

MR. GIBSON: The actual transit loss would have to be
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calculated. The best science right now; calculated or somebody's
going to be short. Are we going to have somebody measure down
before it goes in the reservoir, or is 1t going to be measured

at La Junta and a theoretical computation.

.MR. FIDLER: That's already made in the technique in the
GS study that we sent to you several months ago. They are going
to make that under the study and make a determination, then
they'll come up with something we'll have to answer. Do you
have a comment. You will have to answer that, review it and
determine what the ‘law is.

MR. REEVE : I think all of us realize that this is a
one-year experiment deal to see how the thing works.

MR. COOLEY: Yes, Mr. Reeve, I think that kind of helps
too. I don't see Mr. Jesse here. I do not see him.

MR. HACKETT: He is supposed to be.

MR. COOLEY: I know he intends to be here. All right.

MR. SPARKS: 1I think there is one point that needs to be
clarified.

MR. COOLEY: Pardon me, this isn't satisfactory. This
alr conditioning thing is making more noise than I am and that's
one think I cannot tolerate. Off the record for a minute or two.
All right, fine. Introduce yourself for the court reporter.

MR. HOWLAND: Bill Howland, Superintendent of the Amity
Canal. The official Compact measuring station is the Llas Animas
gauge. It is our understanding that this water will be measured
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at the Las Animas gauge. Now that's the way all of the Compact
water is presently measured and Dick Fidler of the USGS is here
and I believe if you would entice him a little bit, he would be
able to tell you how they are going to calculate losses on the
Arkansas River because they have made quite a comprehensive study
of the matter of transit losses, but I think that the Kansas
delegation are quite concerned about this and really we are too
because we don't like the idea of measuring this water at La
Junta which is not--it's not only 20 miles above the reservoir,
it's more like 35 miles, river miles, and the Las Animas gauge
is the official Compact gauge. Now, I believe it may be Mr.
Fidler could clarify other parts of that but that is our under-
standing this would be calculated at the Las Animas gauge.

MR. COOLEY: Why don't we hear from Dick Fidler on the
subject since we are chasing the rabbit, let's go all the way.
Dick, will you address us on the subject, if you please?

MR. FIDLER: bick Fidler, with the Geological Survey.

The only thing that we have done on the transit loss in the

lower Arkansas was one testing period in the fall of 1975. Now
there was a release made from the Pueblo Reservoir that was
followed as far as we could follow it toward the Kansas state

line. In other words, it went beyond John Martin Reservoir, and
the way the determinations were made, there were segments of the
Arkansas River at our gauging stations above John Martin Reservoir.
Everything below John Martin was considered a last segment, so we

Page 7




weren't really looking at that area, but there is the stretch
from the Las Animas gauge to the John Martin gauge that we had
determined the transit loss bascd on the release from Pueblo
Reservoir, so it was the last leg, in a sense, of that test that
was made in the fall of 1975. Now, as part of the winter water
storage program, this next spring, we have agreed to follow
certain releases that are made from Pueblo Reservoir as far down-
stream as we can. Now, you recognize some complications in

this and one of them being that there are no companies with the
exception of Amity that will call for water down to John Martin,
and the problem with Amity's situation is that their water will
be taken into the reservoir throughout the storage and stored in
John Martin. We need some method of getting a release from
Pueblo to John Martin to again evaluate the transit losses within
that stretch from Las Animas on down to the John Martin gauge.

I don't know how we are going to do this right now, but this is
one complication I sée coming. We have agreed, as I say, to
follow any releases we can out of Pueblo as far downstream as

we can, but they are going to go to the headgates and that's not
John Martin Reservoir, so the only study that has really been
made, we have a letter report that was presented to the South-
eastern Conservancy District and I am sure each of you have a
copy of that, at least it was intended. hat explained that
study and the results of that one test and that's all the data
we have on it. Now, I will say one more thing; I feel very
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comfortable. We had a very good test at that time., The river
conditions were ideal, we had extremely good cooperation with
the ditch companies. There were a couple of minor little flaws
in it, but we were able to correct that, but all in all, it was
a very good, a good, reliable test and I feel any additional
tests made on that river will show very, very similar results.
So, in other words, from the test data we have, we will have

a calculation of transit loss from Las Animas to John Martin
based on that study.

MR, COOLEY: Go ahead, Duane.

MR. HELTON: The other thing is we had a pretty good
check from the standpoint of gains and storage. You know,
changes in storage over a period of time fairly accurately.

MR. SPARKS: There is one point that bothers me is, was
it intended by this agreement that 15,000 acre-feet be actually
delivered to John Martin Reservoir, if so, the transit losses
are immaterial and fhey have got to be charged back to the
Amity decree, or we talking about 15,000 less transit losses;
now there is a difference there. If we are talking about 15,000
then it's immaterial about transit losses.

MR, HOWLAND: Mr. Cooley, may I address that?

MR. COOLEY: Well go ahead, Bill.

MR. HOWLAND: The actual arrangement, we understand, the
Amity people, is that this 15,000 feet will be measured at Las
Animas. .There will be a minor transit loss between the Las Animas
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gauge and the actual reservoir body, but the actual measurement
point will be the Las Animas gauge because that's the last one.

MR. SPARKS: 1In that case it doesn't make any difference
about any transit losses; that's an internal matter in Colorado,
the judicial decrees within Colorado.

MR. COOLEY: I am confused right now, but I felt, Larry,
that your remarks and Bill's were the two opposites of this
thing and then you just said, well, that's right, in the sense
that you reached agreement; which is it, 15,000 at the headgate
or 15,000 in the reservoir.

MR. SPARKS: 15,000 at Las Animas, which is just above
the reservoir and the losses in there are insignificant.

MR. COOLEY: All right, Duane.

MR. HELTON: Some people may not understand this amount
of water is actually guaranteed by the Southeastern Colorado
Conservancy District; it's a fairly firm figure.

MR. SPARKS: So as far as the Compact Administration
there is going to be 15,000 feet in the reservoir, no matter
what the loss is getting it down there.

MR. COOLEY: Mr. Gibson.

MR. GIBSON: Mr. Chairman, I think my concern is 1 may
not understand that river like these folks do, but let's say
there is some extra water there beyond the 15,000, who is going
to decide; they going tc share loss proportionately that last
trip of Compact water that's available comes on, you know, or
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will there ever be anything but just Amity water there at that
time of the year.

MR. POLLART: May I answer that? Leo Pollart, Chairman
of the Amity Mutual Irrigation Company and in our proposal and
setup with it and understanding with the winter storage committee
setup working out of Pueblo dam and refer to it as the committee,
that this water is above normal flow of the river at that time
of delivery. In other words, in the past 60 days, say this
water--at the present time the setup is to be turned loose and
be delivered to John Martin starting January 1. The State
Engineer is to base a normal flow of what the river is normally
flowing at this time of year, then that will be delivered as
Compact water that's running right on in and the 15,000, or, I
believe for practical matters, we'll say 15,000 is to be
delivered at the Las Animas gauging station for, in other words,
''nailed down' as Amity water. But the excess amount or the
normal flow of the river at the present time will still be
added up as Compact water. This 15,000 is above any normal
water that's in process coming down the river at the present
time, and this is our understanding of the situation and I believe
that's the way it is in our proposal.

MR. COOLEY: Mr. Gibson, is this your understanding?

MR. GIBSON: Why I think we are getting too complicated
here over a problem that really can be simplified. At this
point here let's say there is 15,000 acre-feet of your water and
some base flow or normal flew, as vou call it; now we are going
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to share equally the losses from the last place into the
reservoir.

MR. HOWLAND: Proportionately.

MR. GIBSON: That's all I want to know. We measure
there and share proportionately. How are we going to measure
the losses. You mentioned another gauge station.

MR. FIDLER: T mentioned one below, it's below John
Martin.

MR. GIBSON: 0. K. So are we all agreed on the basis of
some study we are going to come up with some kind of loss figure
on the amount of water?

MR. POLLART: Yes, and this is to be determined on or
about April 1, before release from John Martin is started. We
must, under an order from the Division Engineer, Mr. Jesse, give
two days' notice before we begin delivery of that water. That's
to allow them to stabilize those sections and get a final
reading, specially on the Las Animas gauge. He would like to
have a little more than two days, but at least two days is what
we have to allow, so he will know within 48 hours before the
water is being delivered what the flow was in the river.

MR. COOLEY: Well, T appreciate your comments. You folks
understand all this and I didn't. That's why I ask for an
explanation. It's the position of the Chair that we can not
have too much of this dialogue and colloquy. That's the whole
purpose of the organization and I believe in this kind of exchange
and I think it proves useful in the longrun. Guy, there is one
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other observation I'd make and that is that from the agenda it
seems to me that some of these things continue to be tied
together. That is to say the operation of the Pueblo Reservoir,
the winter storage program and the USGS proposed study that we
are going to be discussing later this morning, are all related
to the question that you raised and that in the matter you put
one thing on the agenda in this outfit, you invariably go full-
circle and touch on some of the others. One third observation,
I think I already put it on the record, but this resolution has
been circulated and was voted on at the telephone meeting, more
or less in accordance with our bylaws. Is there any further
discussion of the resolution or its implementation?

MR. WAGNER: Mr. Chairman, Kirk Wagner. 1 am on the
Highland Ditch Company on the Picketwire and I wondered how this
is going to affect our decision or our water on the Picketwire
River. 1It's below the gauging station at Las Animas,

MR. COOLEY: It's not for me to answer the question. My
understanding it won't have any effect on you whatever, but I
would like the proper answer to be made. Mr. Helton.

MR. HELTON: I can't see that it would have any effect
at all.

MR. COOLEY: 1It's my understanding of the resolution that
it should not have any effect.

MR. WAGNER: Well, now, the lower ditches are sharing
with the Amity storage. 1 don't know the percentage of this, but
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the way we understand it that the dam will be considered dry
when the Compact water is released and this will be the 15,000
feet of Amity water. Well, the lower ditches do not have the
storage rights the way we understand it, but the dam declared
dry and they can call us out on the Picketwire even though there
is 15,000 feet of water there.

MR. HELTON: Duane Helton. Yes, that's right. When the
Compact water is exhausted and the Amity call water left in,
then the call could go on from 67 to those ditches above; it
would be administered on a priority basis.

MR. COOLEY: Do you understand?

MR. WAGNER: Not exactly T don't.

MR. HELTON: Paragraph 9 of this resolution states--and
this language is from the actual--During time when Compact water
is not in storage in John Martin, Colorado shall administer, both
above and below John Martin Reservoir, on the basis of relative
priorities.

MR. SPARKS: What it boils down to this additional storage
doesn't make any change whatsoever in the Compact. We can't make
any change in the Compact, so the additional storage, we operate
the reservoir as though that Amity water were not there.

MR. WAGNER: But it is there.

MR. SPARKS: For Compact purposes. We can only operate
on Compact water, when the Compact water is gone, then we go back
to the Compact for the operation of it.
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MR. HELTON: The calls will go on from the 67 just as
though the Amity water were in the Great Plains system.

MR. WAGNER: The Amity storage is what date?

MR. HELTON: 1893.

MR. WAGNER: But the bésed'réﬁge is what?

MR. HELTON: Well, I don't know, but the Amity storage
won't have a call on the river, it would be the Amity direct
flow decree or Lamar direct flow or senior decrees would be the
ones that would have the call on.

MR. WAGNER: Well, it's complicated enough but I can't
explain what I want to ask.

MR. HELTON: I understand what your question is and I
think your fear is exactly right, the calling on the river
before Amity water is exhausted.

MR. WAGNER: It isn't the Amity water, it's the lower
ditches, the Kansas, the amount that Amity's giving up to there
and yet we are goiné to be called out at the same time.

MR. HELTON: KXansas can't place a call oun the river,

MR. WAGNER: They are getting 10 percent.

MR. HELTON: That's storage water, that's not a call on

the river.

MR. WAGNER: 0. K. 1It's not a call on the river, but there

is reservoir water that they are entitled to, Kansas also, the
lower ditches outside of the Amity that they will be calling us
out.
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MR. HELTON: That's right. Only when there is just
Amity water in the reservoir. When there is Compact water 1in
the reservoir--

MR. WAGNER: We understand the Compact, it's the other
water..

MR. BENTRUP: This water--

MR. WAGNER: The other ditches may not be receiving
any water in the Great Plailns.

MR. BENTRUP: They won't have otherwise.

MR. WAGNER: But yet they are, they can declare the dam
dry.

MR. HELTON: But they are mot doing any damage to those
in 17, 17 would act just as if that water were in Great Plains.

MR. COOLEY: Let the record show that Bob Jesse is in the
room and now we can say anything about him we want to.

MR. BATES: Harry Bates. I had a comment here in addressing
the question the gentleman has from the right on the Picketwire.
I can't see how this would have any effect in regard,; this is
Amity water and if they stored it where they have stored it in
prior years in the lakes, it would not even have reached John
Martin, so it would be treated as if we are talking about the
time we declare the dam dry, then when any Compact water is in
there, it would be declared dry, disregarding the Amity storage
water that's in there or not, that day, whatever day that might
be next spring, whether we store water or whether we don't, we'll
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make a call on the river, the Compact water will be exhausted.
This will have no effect on the time and the day that that is
done. This is Amity's storage right.

MR. WAGNER: They are giving up part of this storage
right.

MR. BATES: This is Amity storage right and they have
the right to give the water to other parties if they see fit
to do so. It's their water and they have saw fit in this
agreement to let other people share in this stored water.

MR. WAGNER: Well, again, I don't know how to answer that.
It just don't seem like--it's changing some things here.

MR. COOLEY: Of course it is, and it seems to me from
the colloquy that one of the things is that your fears are
justified, that your concerns are right, that there is going
to be water in the reservoir that's not available to you other-
wise, water other than has been there in the past, but will not
be available to you; and I think this is worth going into and
it's important that it be understood.

MR. WAGNER: Maybe Mr. Jesse could answer, get into it; I
don't really know, I'm just bringing up these questions and we
are concerned about 1it.

MR. COOLEY: Well, you should be concerned and we are glad
you are here, This is what we are after and a full understanding
of this is necessary in the value for any of these proceedings
to work and vour full understanding of these matters is very
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important to the Commission; yours and everyone similarly
situated.

MR. WAGNER: There is 3 dams here in Colorado, the Pueblo
Reservoir and John Martin; now they have got the Trinidad. Every
ditch éompany in this Arkansas is under some type of dam storage
rights except Orton Ditch Company plus the Nine-Mile Ditch
Company and we don't fit anywhere, and this is why we are so
concerned.

MR. COOLEY: Well, we are concerned too and please don't
leave before the noon adjournment because we are going to be
talking about the very problems you are talking about and the
next meeting of this Compact Administration will likely be at
Trinidad because we feel--I think I am speaking for the Commission--
we feel just exactly like you do and a full understanding of the
reservoirs in relation to the ditches is necessary if there is
going to be a proper operation of the river.

MR. BENTRUP: Mr. Chairman, one year's operation is going
to give us a lot of answers we don't have now, so I move that
the resolution concerning storage of Amity-Great Plains water in
John Martin Reservoir be approved.

MR. COOLEY: Yes, and would you accept additional language
on your resolution in the following: That we ratify and confirm
the telephone agreement which was made November 297

MR. BENTRUP: That would be fine. I would amend the
motion to include approval of the telephonic meeting--word it the
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way you think it ought to be.

MR. COOLEY: Fair enough. Is this acceptable with the
state of Kansas?

'MR. BENTRUP, MR. GIBSON, MR, REEVE: Yes.

MR. COOLEY: 1It's unanimous with the state of Kansas.

MR. TEMPLE: Did you have a second; Bob Temple from
Colorado and 1'd second the motion.

MR. COOLEY: Fine. Now, having seconded the motion, is
Colorado ready to vote on the resolution?

MR. BATES, MR. TEMPLE, MR, SPARKS: Yes.

MR. COOLEY: Colorado votes unanimously in that resolution
is adopted and Bob, thanks for the Roberts Rules of Order in this
thing. All right. The second item on the agenda this morning
is a discussion of flood storage in Pueblo Reservoir on August 1,
1976, and for a few minutes I thought we were going to have to
put on the play of Hamlet without the Prince of Denmark and that
was going to be verf difficult., This is a repeat performance
with you. I want you to come up here and take whatever time is
necessary and give out whatever materials are necessary. We are
at your disposal now for the next half hour.

MR. JESSE: 1 apologize for being late, I just didn't get
off to a good start. I have a letter here that I wrote to Mr.
Cooley in November in which I proposed that I would attach to
the minutes of the meetings of the FEngineering Committee held
in Pueblo in September, a copy of the hydrographs we had drawn
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up. I don't have any further information. I haven't received
any engineering studies made by anyone other than ourselves.
I didn't get a reply to Mr. Cooley, but I did talk to him on
the phone. I did get a copy of the minutes from Lane Hackett.
Well, T have a letter here to Mr. Cooley that I will simply
read to you, and we'll probably go from there.
Attached is a copy of the hydrographs and a part
of the minutes of the meeting held in Pueblo in
September, 1976, concerning the storage in Pueblo
Reservoir (all of the minutes were deleted that did
not relate to the event).
I had our secretary re-type the minutes deleting anything
that didn't apply to this particular event.
We rvestate our original conclusion that the peak
on the Fountain and the peak at Portland would not
have arrived at Avondale at the same time, as the two
events occurred simultaneously and are separated by

more than 30 river miles.

The peak at Portland would have followed the Fountain
peak in time if Pueblo Reservoir had not been there...

MR. COOLEY: 3Bob, if you please, sir, a lot of the people
here were at the meeting at Pueblo; a lot of the people in the
room have followed this--some of the people haven't--and would
you be kind enough to go back in time and for two or three
minutes describe the events and bring everybody in the room up
to what it is that we are talking about. Bob will go back and
start closer at the beginning.

MR. JESSE: What happened was on the First of August, 1976,

there was a series of thunderstorms occurred in the Arkansas




Valley. The system wasn't totally unlike that one in '65. The
series of intense cells moving around, some of them separate.
Part of them occurred on the upper Fountain. There were also
a series of them all up and down the Arkansas, even below John
Martin. One of these intense cells occurred above Pueblo
Reservoir. The resulting peak from this flood, it was very
high, but very low in total volume, was temporarily detained
by Pueblo Reservoir. That would not have been detained had
Pueblo Reservoir not been there, obviously. We determined after
this thing had happened, that if the flood had not been inter-
fered with, it would have occurred at a point in time later
than a flood in the Fountain, which would have made it within
the capacity of the canals above John Martin, John Martin being
closed during the time and we released the water then during
the next succeeding.two days or day and a half, and the canals
between Pueblo and John Martin picked up substantially all of
it, although some of-it had gone into John Martin. There's been
a tremendous amount of controversy about it which is probably
the understatement of the whole business here. Exactly the same
thing happens any time you get a reservoir that's on a channel.
The same thing happened on the Purgatory in July; a similar event
which drew no comment whatsoever, where the in-flow exceeded the
capacity of the out-flow.

MR. COOLEY: ©Now, for the benefit of the people in the
audience not familiar with this, the interest in this matter
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evidenced by the Compact Administration does not have to do
with the judgment in closing the gates at Pueblo. That has

not been questioned by anybody and we don't feel it's a proper
subject for questioning. These judgment calls must be made at
the time and they are very difficult to make and this isn't the
reason for the interest, nor is the interest of the Compact
Administration in this matter, which will continue through the
morning, based upon whether Mr. Jesse's actions, in the State
Engineer's conclusion, were right as of the event of August
First. The reason for the intense interest in this matter and
the fact that we are having this "show trial" of Mr. Jesse from
place to place is that in the future the operation of the

reservoirs and the headwater of the Arkansas Valley are tremen-

dously important for how water is available for irrigation in
the valley and therefore, going back and reviewing and studying
this event will have benefit for the operation of the river in
the future and it'sronly in this respect that we continue to go
into this subject. Now, with that in mind, would you please go
on, sir?

MR. JESSE: Yes. The stopping of the flood is the easy
part. The tough part is deciding who would have gotten the
water if the Pueblo hadn't been there, and that's what our job
is. That's basically what we do. We have to decide who would
have gotten the water; it's ownership is what we are talking
about and we determined--and,of course, this was made at the

Rage 22




time and we went back and we have rehashed it almost endlessly
since, but it would have been within the capacity of the inter-
vening ditches because of the fact that it would have occurred
later in time than the other flood and floods seem to decrease

in magnitude as they go downstream. But that was a determination
we made at the time we released it. We checked a series of
hydrographs which were presented to the Engineering Committee

in September at a meeting in Pueblo, and we have them here, don’'t
we, Jim?

MR. KASICK: Yes.

MR. JESSE: I have small copies of them I am going to
give to the Compact. We determined then that the water would
have been delivered by the ditches above John Martin and we
so delivered it. It was requested that we drew up the hydro-
graphs and we haven't changed. As I said, we restate our
original conclusion that it could not have arrived at Avondale
at the same time, put the Portland peak later. Let me go ahead
and finish my cover letter here.

The peak at Portland would have followed the Fountain
peak in time if Pueblo Reservoir had not been there, and
would have been substantially within the capacities of
the intervening ditches. In order for the Portland peak
to have been superimposed on any of the peaks, the time
of travel would have had to exceed that of 1965, a much
larger flood. 1In view of these facts, coupled with the
fact that John Martin was closed and later discharged in
excess of 1000 cfs, some of the '"tail end'" of this event
was passed to District 67. That probably would not have
been if Pueblo had not been there or the discharge of

John Martin kept to 1,000 cfs.
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We are eager to utilize any developed information and
welcome any constructive criticism,...

And believe me, we sure have. That's not in the letter.

...and if anyone using this or any set of facts can come

to any substantially different conclusion, we will be the

first to acknowledge it and use it in the future decision-
making process.

Our assets are limited, but we have been using every
means available to us to improve the accuracy of our
reporting and measuring systems, and we will cooperate
with anyone to any extent that is within our power.

And that's my cover letter. 1 have attached to this a
copy of the--or a condensed copy of the minutes of the Portland
meeting, of the Pueblo meeting, and a photostatic copy of the
hydrographs. You guys in Pueblo will recognize all these.

And, that's substantially all I have to offer. The decision

was made at the time. I believed it was correct at the time, and
I still do. If anyone has anything different, why, we sure would
like to have it.

MR. COOLEY: [Well, thank you very much, Bob. Bob has
certainly been a gentleman all the way through this and whatever
you wish to call it, 'dialogue'" or "controversy" which will, no
doubt in my mind anyway, continue, but I do find it very interesting
and stimulating. I do wish to circulate the hydrographs, not
only to the members of the Compact Administration, but I think
we will circulate them through the audience as well.

MR. GIBSON: Mr. Chairman.

MR. COOLEY: Mr. Gibson.
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MR. GIBSON: 1It's my recollection, as Chairman of the
Engineering Committee, the Engineering Committee met in Pueblo
on that date for a matter not related to the subject at hand,
but did sit in on the discussion that that meeting really was
for the Operation Committee and members of the Compact that
were there. Now, if that's right,--1is that right, Bob?

MR. JESSE: My involvement in the September meeting had
only to do with this particular controversy. There was other
subjects.

MR. GIBSON: I'm not talking about that. There were
members of the Compact there also and your report does not show
that and if the other members were there, 1°'d apprecilate if you
would amend the record to show that you had met with the other
members here.

MR. JESSE: Absolutely. I don't recall who they were;
Lane, who all was there?

MR. HACKETT: It's covered in the minutes. I think all
the board members have a copy of those minutes.

MR. GIBSON: He just mentioned, though, that they met
with the Engineering Committee, and other members...

MR. JESSE: Could I read into the record a copy of the
attendance at the meeting?

MR. COOLEY: No. 1t will be appended to your report and
you will hand a copy to the court reporter who will attach the
thing. Go ahead, Harry.

Page 25



MR. BATES: This is Harry Bates, and there were several
recommendations to improve on the Pueblo Reservoir and releases
of the water and flood control and I would like to ask Bob if
there are any of these that have any work been done on or any
investigation. Some of these I am quite sure would be referred
to USGS, but I'll run down this little 1ist that I have here:
improvement on present gauging stations. I think that probably
will be taken care of later, but specific question: Has there
been any review of the channel capacity below Pueblo Dam?

MR. JESSE: We have not, no. At the meeting in September
I believe I addressed myself to the fact that we would attempt
to gain more cross-sections. It appears from some of my
engineering advisors that this probably won't be necessary. I
had visualized the going out and running of cross-sections, this
sort of thing, survéying, but that doesn't appear to be necessary
for flood routing. At the time in September, we reported that the
gauging stations at—Portland during the event of August First had
failed. 1It's been put back into service and has been updated to
such an extent that should the event recur, it won't damage
equipment like it did that time.

MR. BATES: I believe that's all I'11 direct to him at this
time.

MR. COOLEY: Bob, you will be participating as well in our
review of the USGS proposal. Are there any questions any members
of the audience or the Compact Administration have of Bob Jesse
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at this time? 1 think, Harry, that on the discussion of the
improved proceedings therc were none that were within the
jurisdiction of the Committee; that was more a discussion of
things that would be desirable to be done because they weren't
really within our authority or capacity, but we hoped that there
would be, for example, more measuring devices and 1 recall Mr.
Sparks' comment at the time that it was really--either then or

in Aspen--that it was impossible to have gauges on every tributary
and every stream from a financial point of view. Thank you very
much.

MR. BENTRUP: 1 have a question. In any future floods
above Pueblo Reserveir, will you determine who this water belongs
to before you release any of the water?

MR. JESSE: Yes, or it will probably occur simultaneously,
but, yes, we would make the determination if this ever recurs.
It's bound to; it might have one every week for the next year and
go 20 years without ever having any.

MR. BENTRUP: 1 can see no other way that ownership would
have to be determined before it was released.

MR. JESSE: We would make that determination.

MR. COOLEY: Bob, is the Trinidad Reservoir within your
geographic jurisdiction?

MR. JESSE: Yes, sir, it is.

MR. COOLEY: What is the capacity of the Trinidad Reservoir?

MR. JESSE: Approximately?
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MR. COOLEY: Approximately. Big one or a little one.

MR. JESSE: [It's a big one.

MR. HOWLAND: 104+ thousand acre-feet.

MR. WAGNER: There's a man that done his homework.

MR. JESSE: There was a court proceeding on the 3rd of
December where the court found that the conditional decree was
operative so that it could begin storage in January of this
coming vear.

MR. COOLEY: Thank you indeed. The next item on the
agenda- -

MR. STRAMLER: Mr. Chairman.

MR. COOLEY: Yes.

MR. STRAMLER: Would you excuse me, I didn't get a chance
to make some remarks about the vote. Jim Stramler, Superintendant,
Fort Lyon Canal Company and I wanted to let you know that the Fort
Lyon Canal Company and the Amity Mutual Jrrigation Company worked
out an agreement to permit them to store water as you are planning
at John Martin Reservoir. One question came up, if I may, and
you moved a little fast on me on getting that vote, but under
item number 4, since we agreed with Amity, per se, to go into
this agreement for one year, and the latter part of that item
number 4, it is stated that if the Amity-Great Plains water is
not totally released by October 31, 1577, it shall continue to
be retained until a future date when Compact water is exhausted
and then released and distributed according to provision herein.
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We had some questions and reservations on this and this is what
I wanted to bring up for the benefit of the Compact on how we
might do this because we entered into this thing on a one-year
for a trial basis only.

MR. COOLEY: What was the problem?

MR. STRAMLER: Well, to continue that delivery of that
water, the storage of that water. Maybe our vice-president,
George Reyher, might want to amplify that.

MR. REYHER: I am a board member of the Fort Lyon Canal
Company. If they use the Compact water first, and then they
call upon this but they don't use the 15,000 during the season,
then that water, you asked for it to be carried over, or the
Amity did, for the Compact to be carried over into the next
year and this was for one year only. Looks like it kind of
becomes a problem.

MR. SPARKS: It could go further, and we hope it will,
but it seems to me the chance of not using that 15,000 is zero
and none; of not using it.

MR. REYHER: Shouldn't it then become Compact water at
the end of the season? There might be another '65 flood, you
never know, and looks like when we are carrying this over and
carrying it over--

MR. HELTON: 1If the conservation pool fills, Amity water
is spilled anyhow.

MR. SPARKS: 1If the conservation pool fills 1like '65, the
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Amity water is gone. It's the first to go.

MR. REYHER: 1It's the problem that's created in between
that time, though,

MR. SPARKS: As I say, I think the chances of not using
that 15,000 feet are zero and none.

MR. TEMPLE: Might I ask a question. Bob Temple from
Colorado. If that water is carried over and it is this 15,000
a maximum, in other words, say you carried over 5, will you add
15 to it the next year or will you take away from the conservation
flood storage pool; and 1 agree with Felix, it's remote that you'd
ever carry any water over, but you could not expand.

MR. SPARKS: But you can't ever take away from the conser-
vation pool because the Amity water is the first that has to be
dumped in the event that it invades the flood control pool, so
you can't ever redute the conservation capacity by this water;
no way, the Amity water is only using the space that's not being
utilized by the consérvation pool at the time that in the event
that a total conservation pool capacity is reached and the Amity
will no longer have any water in there; it will be gone.

MR. COOLEY: Harry?

MR. BATES: Harry Bates of the Compact Commission. 1I'd
like to knoﬁ how the Fort Lyon Canal feels that this might
jeopardize their rights. This confuses me as far as carryover
water is concerned and Mr. Temple referred to "in addition to it:;"
this is only a one-year agreement and this Compact Commission
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would have to approve any action and all interested parties
would have to do that, so if we continue this agreement, then
these changes could take place then, but I would like to hear
from the Fort Lyon Canal how they feel that if anv water should
be carried over, how it should injure their rights.

MR. REYHER: Well, I will try to explain it this way:
the water--this is a winter storage plan, and their allotment
was approximately 15,000 acre-feet measured at the bifurcation
gate which is down the Fort Lyon system, and we have a storage
and an agreement with them of that first water that goes in there,
the Fort Lyon has a court decree of storage water which is 5483
acre-feet out of Queen was a reservoir we put the water into;
how could we get that 5483 when you take that water clear out
of the system and put it in another place in another storage
place?

MR. HOWLAND: Bill Howland. Why don't you amplify that
and tell the Commission what we have agreed to, that what we are
doing with the court decree and the water that you insist you
are entitled to?

MR. REYHER: Have you got the agreement here, I don't have
it. Our attorney was supposed to have been here, and we thought
that this wouldn't come up until after dinner so he isn't here.

MR, COOLEY: You are on the agenda after dinner to make
your statement and your position.

MR. REYHER: I thought it was taken care of here and
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our attorney wasn't here and we were trying to make ourselves
known as to our position, where we stand on it.

MR. COOLEY: But you are down for 1:30 p.m. for the
explanation of your position of the Fort Lyon Canal. The matter
that was on the agenda this morning first was the ratification
and approval of the resolution of the Compact Administration
approving its resolution for the storage. Now, as is already
clear, you get into one thing and it brings in all the others,
but you will be down at 1:30 and it was represented to me and
other members of the Compact Administration that the two organi-
zations had gotten together and settled their differences but
that you did want to make an explanation of this matter.

MR. REYHER: We are concerned when it becomes empty, just
like the Highland, because it changes the priorities on the
river, see?

MR. COOLEY: Well, that's one thing that isn't within the
jurisdiction, but why don't we note that and get a fresh start
at it at 1:30 as we intended. Now, Mr. Fidler, I want to state
right now that due to the fact that I make a living outside of the
Arkansas River Compact Administration, I am not as well prepared
for this meeting and we haven't got as much notice and documen-
tation out as we should. Can you present to the Commission, Dick,
the proposal of the US Geological Survey for the study of the
August First event?

MR. FIDLER: Yes. You want me up there?
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MR. COOLEY: Yes. Would you do so from up here? Mr.
Richard Fidler, the US Geological Survey.

MR. FIDLER: Richard Fidler. This isn't going to give
you a chance to read it over, I made only a limited number of
these copies, but there was a meeting we had, it's been mentioned,
on September--1I believe it was September 14--in Pueblo, at which
time Bob Jesse did explain in detail the events that occurred
relative to Pueblo Reservoir on the high flow that we were
measuring. As a result of that meeting, Mr. Cooley had asked
that the Federal Agencies, US Bureau of Reclamation, and the US
Geological Survey work together and prepare a proposal to be
able to look at for these high flow events, both historical and
those that we might develop some kind of a program to be antici-
pating what we might do with high flows in the future, and so
we did prepare a pfoposal. There was a letter submitted to Mr.
Cooley with the proposal attached dated October 29 of this year
and that's what I péssed out to the Commissioners here. The
proposal was prepared by the US Geological Survey. We did discuss
it with the representatives of the US Bureau of Reclamation and
it's also been discussed with Mr. Jesse and his staff and a couple
of other people; that's not significant, but we did not distribute
it widely. We wanted to have a chance to evaluate 1t, the basic
idea behind the proposal is to develop some means of looking at
historical high flow conditions and determine what the time of
those flows and the duration and the quantity of those flows,
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where they would be in the river as if Pueblo Reservoir did
not exist and we, of course, would have to look at them as if
it does exist; so we did need a means of simulating what might
have happened had it not been there, so we would evaluate the
flow conditions based on historical stream flow data and also
use data that was collected during the period of August First.
Now, I know we don't want to rehash this subject and I
am sure that Mr. Cooley's made this very clear that we are not
going to try to determine whether the Division Engineer was
correct or not correct; this is certainly not the intent, but
I do feel that we would not dare not use that information; it's
the best data that are available today with Pueblo Reservoir
in existence, so as a result of all that, we would use this
then to develop a flood routing computer model and we have a
model that has been used--not on the Arkansas River, it's a
workable model--it can use data and show with time where those
peaks would have océurred so the proposal then was written to
recommend that we use that computer routing model and utilize
data from the past and then use hypothetical flooding situations
and evaluate where that water would have been and to some degree
who might have received that water. Now, this, of course, would
be a decision made by the state office on who the ownership would
be, but we could at least show from this computer model where
the water would have been at had the reservoir not been in existence.
Now, Frank, did you want me to go through the proposal?
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MR. COOLEY: Very much.

MR. FIDLER: Do you want me to read the proposal?

MR. COOLEY: No.

MR. FIDLER: All right. Part of the introductory part
is basically what I have already said. The proposal would be
to use an existing flood routing computer model. We would
evaluate data from existing gauging stations that the state
and the US Geological Survey operate and maintain, and we broke
this into two phases; one was using the historical data and
also using the data from the period of around the First of
August, 1976, and the second phase was to use hypothetical data
or recommendations or whatever to determine what we might expect
for future planning. Now, as I see this, I feel we can get
this model working rather quickly. As I see it operational,
it would be used to give the state a better guideline for knowing
how to handle a high-flow condition or a high-flow situation like
we had during that ﬁeriod. I am sure we are going to have some
events similar to that in the future.

MR. COOLEY: Talk about money.

MR. FIDLER: Yes, I will get to that.

MR. COOLEY: 0. K.

MR. FIDLER: Anvhow, I would hope that this would be a
means of the Division Engineer's office that it would be able
to determine quickly where that water belongs. That's the intent.
Anyhow, our proposal was set up to work in the fiscal year 1977;
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obviously we are already into that year, but I didn't feel it
would take a complete year and we felt it would be something
we could get started on rather quickly so we could work this
on a cooperative program with the Arkansas River Compact
Administration and the US Geological Survey on a 50-50 program.
Phase one, evaluating the historical data, we had estimated
$2500 on each side for a total of $5000, and on phase two,
which is the projection and forecasting phase at $7500 on each
side for $15,000; a total of $10,000 on each side or $20,000
and the program would end on September 30, 1977, at which time
we would provide shortly thereafter, at least a rough draft of
a final report evaluating-discussing what we had done. That's
all I have.

MR. COOLEY: Fine. Stay here, At this time, I want a
man here to stand and be recognized; Mr. Gene Eastin, who is
the representative of Congressman Sebelius of Kansas. Gene,
would you be kind eﬁough to stand and let everybody see who you
are? Thank you, sir. The chief water expert in the office of
Congressman Evans is in the very process of moving from Congress-
man Evan's office in Washington to Pueblo where he will reside
and he could not be here for that reason. Is there another
representative of Frank's office here? I don't think so, but
we'll communicate all the matters before this meeting to Congress-
man Evans through his administrative assistant. Aside from the
money part of the recommendation of the USGS, is there any
comment from anyone on the Compact Administration about the
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proposed study? Larry, surely you'd have some comment to make,
extemporaneously, on this subject.

MR. SPARKS: Well, the problem is, of course, the budget
is already in and been approved by the Governor's budget office
and T don't know how we can increase it at this point.

MR. COOLEY: Well, my request was that you remark aside
from that problem.

MR. SPARKS: Well, it seems to me that the Southeastern
Water Conservancy District should either conduct such a study
or participate in it, and John Martin Reservoir, Pueblo Reservoir,
the problem area was constructed by that agency, and it seems to
me that that district, therefore, should either fund the entire
thing or at least contribute to the funding.

MR. COOLEY: Any comment on the desirability of the study
in the first place?

MR. SPARKS: 1I think the study is needed. The question
is, who funds it, I think is going to be the problem.

MR. TEMPLE: Mr. Chairman. Bob Temple, Colorado. I
agree. I think the study is tremendously needed, but 1 also
concur with Mr. Sparks in that the Conservancy District, the
Pueblo Dam, actually created the problem, so I would sure think
they would participate in the funding of it, if not entirely.

MR. COOLEY: 0. K. Mr. Bates.

MR. BATES: We have no representative from the Conservancy
District here.
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MR. SPARKS: 1T don't believe there is; however, Bob
Jesse from the State Engineer's office, the Division Engineer
is here and it seems to me that the determining factor of
whether or not such a study should be made rests with the State
Engineer because that's the office that would be using the
results.

MR. COOLEY: At the Pueblo meeting, I think if T recall,
a tacit endorsement of such a study by Mr. Jesse on behalf of
the Engineer on the assumption as expressed in his letter that
he certainly doesn't object to any such investigation and if
any other results bé established that he would be the first to
use it, but why don't we hear from him again. Bob?

MR, JESSE: T can commit my division office to use the
best information available and we will certainly use the best
data we can get, no matter where it comes from and I said in
my letter, I said at that meeting that we'll use the best
information available at the time we made that determination;
the best information we had was the data we had, but if we had
some other facts, we'd certainly use them.

MR. COOLEY: Thank you, Bob. Mr. Bentrup, what's your
position on this matter?

MR. BENTRUP: I think it's a very necessary study, whether
it be a matter of where the money is coming from this year.

MR. COOLEY: Don't these practical fellows stick out like
a sore thumb?
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MR. BENTRUP: I would like to see the study done this
next year.

MR. COOLEY: All right. Mr. Gibson.

MR. GIBSON: Well, I would just say no doubt the study
1s needed and it's a matter of all agencies involved and how
the study should be financed.

MR. COOLEY: Mr. Reeve.

MR. REEVE: I agree. I think the consensus is the same
all the way through.

MR, COOLEY: Fine. Now, Mr. Eastin, you are wondering,
I am sure, why we are staying in such close touch with the
Congressmen from the two states, and I thought I'd end your
suspension.

MR. EASTIN: We never have anybody asking for any money.

MR. COOLEY:‘ All right, good. Seriously, do you have
any suggestions of what would be the most practical way for us
to approach? We do.have available funds to the tune of $20,000
from the US Geclogical Survey which is very helpful. May I ask,
do you know, is this inclusive of United States Bureau of
Reclamation funds or do you wish to speak for them or can you
address any part of this.

MR, EASTIN: I think I can speak; this does not involve--
am I right, P. 0.--as far as 1 know it does not.

MR. ABBOTT: We will work closely--

MR. COOLEY: I think we are talking with Mr. Abbott from
the US Bureau of Reclamation.
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MR. FIDLER: 1It's a study that the Geological Survey has
done and we do have the facilities and I think we can do that,
is that correct, that you agreed or the Bureau agreed that we
would probably end up doing the study with you being an advisor?

MR. ABBOTT: Yes, it's merely adapting a program they
already have.

MR. COOLEY: You bet. 1Is there any fiscal contribution
that we could reasonably pressure from the Bureau of Reclamation?

MR. ABBOTT: I couldn't speak to that at all. Those are
construction funds we are talking about and I assume they are
committed for the fiscal '77.

MR. COOLEY: There would be perhaps some discretionary
fund and investigation and field report that might or might not,
depending on how things were put together.

MR. ABBOTT: I will look into the possibility, but I
couldn't say for sure today.

MR. HIGBEE: You might ask them to make a loan of personnel
to do this, which would not be reimbursible and be perfectly fine
and that's happened all over the government.

MR. COOLEY: Good for you, Mr. Higbee. There is another
one; we have already heard about the Southeastern Colorado
Conservancy Distric;. Oh, yes, Colonel Leonard couldn't be here
today either from the Corps of Engineers, but certainly the Corps
of Engineers are involved in this matter and will be more involved
because of Trinidad and what I am concerned with is not only the
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operation of Pueblo, but it seems to me we had better face

from the very beginning the operation of the Trinidad Reservoir
and we need the same data both directions, and for that reason
Colonel Leonard's absence is all the more critical. How best
to pursue this thing.

MR. REEVE: Well, we might look at it like we would in
our own business, do we have to match this money, Mr. Fidler?
In other words, what I am thinking is maybe we can not have to
spend $40,000.

MR. FIDLER: The only source of funds that the Geological
Survey has is through cooperative programs, matching funds.

MR. REEVE: In other words, if we couldn't match with
funds from a taxing agency, we do not have money. That makes
it a 1little different.

MR. COOLEY: Bill, will you pass the plate?

MR. HOWLAND: 1I'11 do my best.

MR. SPARKS: Let me throw out a thought; I don't know
what kind of bind Kansas would be in on the budget, I am in a
bind on mine, but if we could reduce this amount, if the
Southeastern District is willing to pick up half of the cost,
which would be $5,000, leaving $5,000 as the Compact share, I
would be willing to go before the Joint Budget Committee and
request Colorado's 60 percent of that $5,000, at the risk of
incurring the Governor's ire, of course, because he's already
approved the budget, but if it's possible for Kansas to do the
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same thing.

MR. COOLEY: That's a Thousand bucks, Guy.

MR. GIBSON: That's 2500.

MR. SPARKS § MR. TEMPLE: Be 20 percent, $2,000.

MR. GIBSON: We are in the same position as Colorado, we
have had our budget hearings and our only hope probably would
now be in front of some legislative committee as to whether or
not they would make a separate appropriation, and 1 think that
Kansas is about like Colorado, it's going to be a real tough
session this vear, real tough.

MR. REEVE: All of them are thinking cheap.

MR. COOLEY: Well, my delay in getting this thing moving
after it was bounced back to me is all the more embarrassing
because of these discussions.

MR. REEVE: I think we all kind of agree that the study
is very necessary. Is there another possibility of spreading
that into another fiscal year?

MR. FIDLER: There is always that possibility. I don't
think we would be prepared, though, if it's a valuable study to
have the results when we might get a next flood if that's what
we're after. I think we'd be better off if we could do it before
next summer.

MR. COOLEY: I have an idea, it may be a very bad idea,
but I'm going to try it and let's see. I would think that a
committee composed of Dick Fidler, who is at the podium, Duane
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Helton from the State Engineer's office of the state of Colorado--

MR. SPARKS: Ncw wait a minute, let's correct that, he's
not from the State Engineer's office, the State Water Board.

MR. COOLEY: There is a difference, right? And Congress-
man Evan's representative when he gets to Pueblo next week, be
requested by us to pursue the question of funding of this study
and it sounds to me like just an unholy enough alliance that
they might be able to, and I don't have too much sympathy for
the representative of Congressman's office because he couldn't
make it, so all the more appropriate there. Any comments on
that method of procedure?

MR. SPARKS: Well, the problem is that the proposal is
from the Geological Survey matching funds and no other federal
money could be used if their money is put up, so we'd have to
find an entirely different source of funding if we are going
to federal funds.

MR. COOLEY: 'Yes, that's right.

MR. SPARKS: There is a prohibition of matching federal
funds with federal funds.

MR. TEMPLE: We can now match revenue sharing with other
federal funds--

MR. SPARKS: It depends on the type of funding.

MR, TEMPLE: --as of January 1.

MR. COOLEY: I think that's right. Well, it still might
be appropriate. We don't want to put Tommy Thompson on the
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fund gathering part of the job, he is going to be one of the
recipients of our pressure.
MR. SPARKS: There is another possibility, that the
Southeastern District go ahead and fund the study and the
Arkansas Compact Administration will agree to pay them the
$5,000 if we can get the money, which would be the following
fiscal year. I think we can get it if we properly budget it.
{ I am sure we can in Colorado and I suspect Kansas could too
if it's properly budgeted. The Conservancy District is not
under that tvpe of bind. 1 don't think so, at least, but from
a budgetary angle, I think the Conservancy District come forward
with the money that the Compact Administration will attempt to
fund $5,000 of it in the forthcoming fiscal year.
MR. COOLEY: I think that idea's first rate; at the same
time, I don't want to give up the notion that the Corps of
Engineers in building these reservoirs is the one that's making
(- the studies necessafy.
MR. SPARKS: TJt's the Bureau of Reclamation.
MR. COOLEY: How about Trinidad?
MR. SPARKS: That's the Corps of Engineers.
MR. COOLEY: And we ought to pursue the alternative
sources of funding.
MR. BENTRUP: The Conservancy District is going to benefit
a lot; I don't think it would be out of order to ask them.
._ MR. COOLEY: I think that's the first string to the bow.
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MR. BENTRUP: Larry's idea is real good.

MR. COOLEY: A1l right, Dick, is there any other question
about this study or what it was or means?

MR. FIDLER: No.

MR. COOLEY: Thank you very much, Dick; appreciate your
being here this morning.

MR. REEVE: Is there any action we can take, Mr. Chairman?

MR. SPARKS: I think the first thing would be to follow
up with the Conservancy District; we’'ll pursue that, but 1 will
make a motion, well, get it in the record so we know what we are
doing, that we approve this study and urge that it be done as
soon as possible on the condition that the Southeastern Water
Conservancy District provide funding to the extent of $10,000
upon the provision that the Compact Administration will include
in its next proposed budget $5,000 to finance half the study
which would be used to reimburse the Southeastern District.

MR. COOLEY: Is there a second to the motion?

MR. REEVE: One qguestion before we second it. As I added.
those figures up, that's $40,000 instead of 20.

MR. COOLEY: The study is a $40,000 study.

MR. SPARKS: It's a $20,000 study, $10,000 each side.

MR. TEMPLE: Bob Temple from Colorado and I would second
it.

MR. COOLEY: Motion's been made and seconded. You want
further discussion or time?
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MR. GIBSON: Just for clarification now, what is the
motion? That the Compact would put up what--how much is Compact
going to put up?

MR. SPARKS: §5,000. Next year, we would budget for it.

MR, GIBSON: Budget for $5,000 next year.

MR. SPARKS: That's right.

MR. GIBSON: And then of the 10,000 that's needed,
eventually the Compact's going to have 5,000 in it and the
Conservancy District would have 5,000.

MR. SPARKS: That's right.

MR. GIBSON: 1I'd second.

MR. COOLEY: The motion's been made and seconded. Are
we ready for a vote?

MR. BENTRUP: Kansas votes vyes,

MR. COOLEY: Kansas votes yes. Colorado?

MR. SPARKS & MR. TEMPLE: Yes. (Mr. Bates nodded)

MR. COOLEY: Colorado votes yes. The resolution is
carried. We are operating ahead of schedule; I hope to break
up early this afternocon. The agenda this afternoon is at 1:30,
the Fort Lyon Canal explanation; the formal matters before the
Commission beginning with the minutes, committee reports, election
of officers and so forth, this afternoon. Having adopted this
agenda, even though it be flexible as to times, I don't want to
do violence to it, but some time is goimg to have to be devoted
on the money affairs and I would suggest that between now and
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noon we could have the discussions and the understanding of a
proposed budget so that this afternoon we might be able to
adopt the budget for the next year in one or two minutes if
we did the work on it now. Is that acceptable as a way of
proceeding under this agenda? I don't see any assents but I
don't see any negatives either. I will say to the people here,
between now and the noon break that the Administration is going
to be working on its budget. We'll be back to water matters
with the presentation of Fort Lyon at 1:30. Every one of you
is welcome to stay; those of you who have more interesting -
things to listen to than us discussing next year's budget are
also free to leave. Yes?

MR. ABBOTT: Could I say one thing in defense of the
Bureau and Southeastern?

MR. COOLEY: Yes.

MR. ABBOTT: I think, and Dick might correct me on this,
I think this would hﬁve been a much more expensive proposal had
not they already had the program which was developed under the
program was developed for the transportation loss study in USGS,
the Burcau is--it's not a brand new program, it's been used
other places also. And since they do have some money into it
already, I am not trying--they are doing their part,

MR. COOLEY: I think that was a welcome comment and I
would also say that T am sure if we repeat it often enough, even
Mr. Jesse will believe, at least in part, that the purpose of
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this is forward-looking rather than to re-try his activity on
August First of this year. O. K. Do you have some materials,
Lane, on the budget that you are ready for us to work on? We'll
do that and those that want to go are welcome to come back at
1:30 and those that want to stay, fine. Off the record for a
minute....... We'll be back on the record, gentlemen. Where do
you wish to start, Lane? What's the most appropriate of the
three documents vou have given us, the report, the budget or the
auditor's report?

MR. HACKETT: What do you want to start with?

MR. COOLEY: Well, sir, it would be immaterial. It
might be best to look back to see what we have done as far as
the audit report is concerned and you don't plan on approving
or going into that type of thing now. Let's do what we have to
do.

MR. HACKETT: Our bylaws require us to be audited by a
firm of CPA's each year. In a blue cover you have the report of
the auditors that indicate that their report fairly and adequately
reflects the activity of the Association.

MR. GIBSON: What did they find out?

MR. HACKETT: Overspent a little bit.

MR. REEVE: What else 1is new.

MR. COOLEY: I am at page 4 of the audit sheet, the balance
between assets and liabilities; I see a substantial cash item here
that also seems to show up in the report's significant unexpended
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funds. I don't know how those guys always seem to make them
balance out, don't they, no matter how desperate you are. Are
there any questions for Lane in the auditor's report or can we
milk any more information out of this?

MR. HACKETT: 1 might add that it shows on page 5 that
there was excess of expenditures over assets or budget of
$2,316, and our next year we'll also probably indicate the same
thing as disbursements will be larger than the budget due to
the part of our special meeting expenses fell into this audit
report and the Aspen meeting expenses will go into next year's
audit report, so there will probably be an over-expenditure on
this year's and next year's.

MR. REEVE: Well, in the tight financial situation that
our respective states are in, I think that this is a very sound
basis for us to operate on.

MR. COOLEY: Since you have mentioned that, the $9,000,
well, last year it was $11,700, and I don't think we want to
let ourselves get down to zilch, but I think it would be all
right for us to get down to--what did you fellows agree, $5,0007

MR. GIBSON: Did our fiscal year end COctober 31 to do
business?

MR. HACKETT: Our budget fund is set up June 30th.

MR, GIBSON: We don't budget on the state level. The
Compact is on a fiscal year.

MR. HACKETT: The Compact year ends October 31 and the
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fiscal year ends June 30th, the way our budgets are set up.

MR. GIBSON: You have got a budget set up on a fiscal
year but you have got an audit on a different basis.

MR. HACKETT: I think he explains that, though.

MR. GIBSON: 1Is that what we want, members of the Compact?

MR. BENTRUP: 1Is that what we have been living with?

MR. HACKETT: 1It's an unwieldy situation to work with.

MR. COOLEY: 1I'd like to pursue this further. It seems
to me that these vears are singularly unfortunate and that the
business of having a budget for two years into the future is
just about as awkward a monster as I have seen.

MR. BATES: What will it take to correct it?

MR. TEMPLE: If we can't correct it, if you want the
states to budget that money within--

MR. SPARKS: We are not budgeting two years ahead--well,
in time we are, but our budget, most nearly every state has to
have the budget in next July and that's the budget we are
considering right now, although it's for fiscal '78, we have to
submit ours in July, so this 1s the only time that the Compact
Administration can act on it.

MR. HACKETT: The next year's budget that was approved
at Aspen, the '76-'77 budget that was approved in Aspen was
pretty good-sized budget including USGS monitoring systems and
so forth. Now, that's in there.

MR. BATES: That's in this proposed budget?
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MR. HACKETT: 1It's already been approved and it's been
sent to the states.

MR. SPARKS: That's the one we already have.

MR. HACKETT: It was approved in Aspen.

MR. SPARKS: Practically all states budget a year in
advance; that's our problem.

MR. PACKETT: These funds that you were discussing on
this flcod study, if they are thrown in this budget, will not
actually become available until '78.

MR. SPARKS: Until '78.

MR. HACKETT: Until '78, yes, sir,

MR, COOLEY: Fellows, we have got two conversations going
on here, Guy, and it's important that you two fellows mix it up.

MR. SPARKS: Make a motion that all future items of the
Compact Commission be done on a fiscal basis,

MR. COOLEY: There is a motion been made and seconded
ﬂ

that all audits be done on a fiscal-year basis,
el A

MR. SPARKS: July 1 to June 30.

————

MR. BENTRUP: Second.

MR. COOLEY: All1 right, now, any discussion? I've got
one question to those of you who are familiar with these fellows,
does that July date hit the CPA's at one of their busy months?

It doesn't, does it?
MR. HACKETT: No. Locally T believe our present auditor

would probably be better fixed in July than he is other times.
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MR.

question.

MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.
MR,
between October 31,
MR.

MR.

covered.

MR.

COOLEY:

All right, fine. I wanted to ask that

Is the state of Kansas ready to vote on that motion?

BENTRUP:
COOLEY:
SPARKS:
COOLEY:
GIBSON:

TEMPLE:

SPARKS:

COOLEY:

Yes.

Kansas votes aye. 1Is the state of Colorado?
Aye.

Colorado votes aye. The motion is carried,

Now, Mr. Chairman, what about the period of

'76 and July, we won't have any audit.

Can't he make an 18-month audit?

If he audits as of the 30th of June, we are

We'll have a short audit. We'll have one

short audit. Mr. Gibson has a motion to make at this time on

the record.

MR.

GIBSON:

I would move that the secretary be instructed

to deposit in a passbook account those funds in excess of $2,000

accumulated in the Compact checking account and when needed, be

further instructed to withdraw from said passbook account funds

to be redeposited in the checking account.

MR.
MR,
MR,
MR.
MR.

COOLEY :
TEMPLE:
HACKETT:
GIBSON:
COOLEY:

"Bates seconded 1it.
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My signature's no good.

The treasurer.

The same motion except that correction. Mr.

Is there further discussion on the motion?



Kansas ready to vote?

MR. BENTRUP: Aye.

MR. COOLEY: Kansas votes aye. Is Colorado ready to
vote?

MR. BATES: Aye.

MR. COOLEY: Colorado votes aye. Thank you.

(Noon recess at 11:55 a. m.)

MR. COOLEY: It's 1:30 o'clock in the afternoon. Harry
Bates has not vet returned, but I think in the interests of
moving along, we'll go back in session. This afternoon, the
first item on the agenda is the statement from the Fort Lyon
Canal. Mr. Lefferdink, attorney for the Fort Lyon is here and
we welcome him and will you prefer to make your statement from
where you are or come up; whatever suits you best, that's what
we want to do.

MR. LEFFERDINK: Oh, why don't I come up.

MR. COOLEY: Fine.

MR. LEFFERDINK: Well, I guess as everybody is aware, the
Fort Lyon had filed an objection to Amity's storing water in John
Martin and we thought that the interests of all that this should
be explained; notwithstanding the fact that we have now worked
out a satisfactory agreement with Amity so that we don't believe
there are any real problems now involved. Nevertheless, for
clarification, we think there should be an explanation of why we
objected. We objected basically because there is a decree which

Page 53




has been entered by the District Court of Bent County back in
October of 1944, which is based upon an early agreement between
Fort Lyon and the Amity made in the year 1897. This decree was
entered under a stipulation following a lawsuit that had been
filed. Under that decree Fort Lyon gets the first 5,483 acre-
feet of Amity's water which it has the right to under its
storage decrees in the Great Plains Reservoirs. The mechanics
of the thing are that Amity uses the Fort Lyon direct delivery
canal in order to transport its water for delivery into its
storage reservoirs in the Great Plains Reservoirs North of town,
and this 5,483 acre-feet that we are entitled to ordinarily is
put into the Queen Reservoir and for the benefit and use of the
Fort Lyon, and then Fort Lyon takes delivery on demand. So, it
was our position that this agreement to store in John Martin
violated that decree and that stipulation because no provisions
were made to deliver the 5,483 acre-feet to Fort Lyon. Now, as
I have stated, an agreement has been made with Amity where we
have worked out a satisfactory arrangement and we think it might
be helpful if we would file with you at this time, if you would
like to have it, a copy of this decree, together with a copy of
the agreement which has been made between Amity and the Fort Lyon.
Without going into the details of the present agreement that
was just made, it's for a term of one year only, and was made on
the basis of Amity's request that they needed this time to make
certain studies particularly as to evaporation and seepage and in
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the spirit of trying to cooperate with them and other ditches,
the Fort Lyon believes that this is a fair solution to the
problem,

MR. COOLEY: Without objection, we'll file the agreements
with tﬁe minutes of this meeting, an appendum thereto.

MR. LEFFERDINK: O. K. 1I'l1l offer them at this time.

MR. SPARKS: What happens to the 5,000 feet?

MR. LEFFERDINK: You mean under the agreement?

MR. SPARKS: Yes.

MR. LEFFERDINK: Tt's delivered whereby we are getting
half of that, basically on our call to be delivered at any one
of our points of diversion. The.other half of it, we'll pick
up on a call well zfter the decree's have been filled.

MR. SPARKS: What's the total Amity storage decree in
all the Plains Reservoirs?

MR. HOWLAND: 265,580 acre-feet.

MR. COOLEY: Mr. Bates, we took the liberty of starting
without you. Mr. Lefferdink has tendered for our minutes, the
agreement between the Amity and Fort Lyon and it's my understanding
implicit in his remarks that any objections to our resolution has
been withdrawn by his clients and if you had any questions or
thing you'd wish to go into, we'd be glad to cover as much as you
wish.

MR. BATES: Not that I know of;

MR. COOLEY: Fine. Thank you, Mr. Lefferdink,
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MR. LEFFERDINK: Thank you.

MR. COOLEY: Just a minute. Is there anyone in the
audience? Mr. Pollart.

MR. POLLART: Yes, T would. Probably the question that's
going to come up now that this explanation has come out from
there, as to where we are going to get the 15,000 feet for in
John Martin. The total amount allocated to Amity under today's
winter storage program out of Pueblo is 17,850 feet on 105-day
storage period and subtracting the 2,741, we'll still come up
with a little over 15,000 acre-feet of water that's to go to
Great Plains storage.

MR. COOLEY: Fine. Do you know, offhand, what your
.transmission losses are in this?

MR. POLLART: No, sir, this is to be measured over--or
at least in the presentation of the plan of augmentation of
this, I guess you would say, that amount of water is to be
measured over the Las Animas gauge.

MR. COOLEY: .Mr. Lefferdink, you are certainly welcome
this afternoon and you or any other representative of the ditches
of the Arkansas are most welcome to be heard at any of the
Compact meetings. Thank you, sir.

MR. LEFFERDINK: Thank you,

MR. COOLEY: The next item we go to, I would suggest is
not on water matters; there very well may be more water matters
that come up mixed in with the Administration business. 1In any
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event we are going to be moving rapidly. As to minutes, Mr.
Hackett, the bylaws call for the approval of the minutes of the
previcus meeting. What action should be taken with respect to
minutes.

MR. HACKETT: We have the 1975 annual meeting minutes,
we have ths special meeting minutes at Garden City and Aspen
meetings and also probably you wouldn't be interested in the

tngineering Committee meeting that met at Pueblo, but there it

)

is. 1 thirnk each board member has had copies of these for review.

M7, COCLEY: These are in the form of verbatim court
reporter’ s transcripts of all proceedings at these.

MR, HACKRETT: In the past if there have been no objections,
they ars zutomatlically approved. You can handle it any way you
want.

M. COCLEY: Fine. T have shaken things ﬁp enough. Is
there any objection to the adoption of the reporter's transcripts
of any of these three meetings? Without objection, they will be
approved. The next matter then we'll go to is committee reports
and it would seem to me that we might have some discussion and
we might not, of the committee meeting at Pueblo, but would that
not be--which committee was that?

MR. GIBSON: Operations Committee.

MR. COOLEY: 1T knew there was a possibility for error in
that thing. 1Is there a report of the Operations Committee on
the Pueblo meeting or any other?
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Q.

MR. GIBSON: Harrv Bates is Chairman.

MR. BATES: I have no report other than what's been
reported.

MR. COOLEY: As Mr. Gibson pointed out, the principal
thing there was the adoption of criteria for the 10,000 acre-
foot permanent pool. Was that not so? What were the criteria?

MR. BENTRUP: The review of the operations of the Pueblo

. HieGiesT
ir Zuring the storage period, Qedsseher 2nd flood, and we

o
(0]
tn
i
i
-
9]
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alse diszussed--we have probably got a copy of the minutes of
that msezing--we discussed the High Plains-Amity storage in
Jorn Merzin. That was about the gist of it. The main meeting
was tzken up by an explanation of the storage in Pueblo.

M2, HACKRETT: Also the Water District 67 percentage
agreements which pertain to conservation water and the Amity-

Grezt Plains water was studied at that meeting.

MR. COOLEY: You are right, but the formal purpose of that

was the refinement of those operating criteria; that's what we
were called for.

MR. BENTRUP: Yes.

MR. COOLEY: Is there any action required on that?

MR. BENTRUP: Just the approval of the minutes of that
meeting.

MR. COOLEY: Well, I guess we have done that. Anything
on administrative and legal?

MR. REEVE: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Sparks is the Chairman of
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of that committee and I am the member and I would like to

request one thing and I guess I1'11 do it in the form of a motion
that this group go on record in requesting the Extension Services
of both the state of Colorado and the state of Kansas and they

be notified by letter by vou as Chairman to request that they
bend some szf{ort towards developing of crops that will take

less water znd other water conservation measures.

2. COCLEY: Mr. Reeve has made a motion, is there a

Ma. SPARKS: Well, I'11 second it. Might add that we
have trizZ that from time to time. We did get a man assigned
down hars Zrom the Extension Service, and we pald part of his
salary zrd the Conservancy District paid part of his salary.

MR, COOLEY: Don Miles, I will give you 60 seconds on
the subject if you would want to comment any.

MR. MILES: Well, I think should mention that what Larry
was rerferring to is, of course, a number of years ago. That did
not involve me, but it was Jim Doyle at the time. I think that
probably vour concern with both the experiment station and the
Extension Services in this case, in terms of research and appli-
cation to trying to develop and put into effect techniques which
will allow for getting more cut of our limited water supplies.
Mr. Gibson tells me that Kansas is starting into a wide, very
expensive program along that line. Who is this funded by, Guy?

MR. GIBSON: Funded by the state of Kansas and through
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the college.

MR. REEVE: The reason I made my motion was I thought
we needed such action to get somebody off the river because we
have got some real problems in this valley, over the adequate
conservation of our water and its benefit.

MR. CCOLEY: O. K. David Pope from Kansas and, David,
I am going to give you a minute and I am going to give you the

pert of the minute that Don didn't use to explain what you are

doing and I found it very interesting at Carden City and there
ars tz2crls here that will find it as interesting as I did.

Mz, POPE: 0. K. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. This, I
supposs, tTies in to some extent in Kansas. We have recently

formec¢ whzt are called Groundwater Management Districts. There
are five of them in the state of Kansas at this time, just
recently formed, the oldest being two years ago and the newest
being six months ago. I am employed by the Southwest Kansas
Groundwater Manzgement. Since our local intent to conserve and
manage water, groundwater in particular as opposed to surface
water; although there is probably some interrelationship at
least, Among these things is to assist the professional, local
input tc water matters and to assist the Division of Water
Resources which is a separate agency, but we interrelate on a
lot of things. Some of our interests do tie in with supporting
these efforts of efficient use through whatever is necessary;
conservation practices, new techniques, and applying these. So
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we will be supporting these efforts in every way we can, but
our primary function is to assist with the administration of
Kansas water law.

MR. COCQLEY: 0. K. Now, stay on your feet a minute.
What studies are going on now that you are connected with anrd
how much is being expended in those studies?

MR. POPE: We are not personally, as a district, connected

with anv Zcrmal studies at this time related to research. 1
expect tizt in the near future that we will be supporting Some
that reizt=. Here 'again, we are primarily concerned about

grouncwziar, but some with artificial recharge. We have our

eye on T2s551ibly surporting a study towards the efficient irriga-
tion svszem for such things as how can we schedule irrigation
and appir water more efficiently through automated surface
irrigation. Some of these things, I don't think we, in the near
future, would be getting into the real theoretical type of

thing in terms of generic manipulation of crops to use less
water. Be more of the applying of techniques to use less water.

MR. COOLEY: And even though you may have done it in your
remarks two minutes ago, describe the geographical in which you
are operating and give again the name of your organization.

MR. POPE: Our particular district that I work for is
called the Southwest Kansas Groundwater Management District,
covers an area of about 5,700,000 acres in the extreme southwestern
corner of Kansas. Comprises part or all of 13 counties. Essen-
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tially for those of vou familiar with the state, Dodge City
West to the state line to Colorado and from Garden City South
to the Oklahoma state line.

MR. COOCLEY: Thank vou very much, Mr. Pope.

MR. GIBSON: You forgot to mention that it's the biggest
one 1in the world.

MR, COOLEY: The reason I wanted to hear from Mr. Pope
zzt 1 personally think the area he is working in is
cnls Commission is going to be working five years hence,

the incer-eiationship of surface water with groundwater in the

M. GIBSCN: VWhile David didn't mention it, he has
verbally zgreed to support us in our effort of intermingling
with th2 surface and groundwater from Garden City to the state
line. He is willing to verbally support us.

MR. POPE: Yes, I should have mentioned that, entered

into

n

ome cooperative agreement with the USGS, only ours in
this case are collection of additional hydrological data and
observational props, etc., etc., and in addition we are supportive
of the one we have been talking about in Kansas that Guy mentioned
here a minute ago.

MR. COOLEY: Thank you. My instructions as Federal
Appointee from the White House are to stay completely neutral
and not to sSponsor any agency or group or any point of view and
I think it would be easy for another personality to let that
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instruction be overwhelming, but my instructions also go on
to éctively pursue and promote the national interest and it
seems to me that the effective utilization of water in the
valley 1s very much in the national interest and I personally
endorse the kind of work that goes on in both sides of that
line to g2t a better understanding of the efficient use of

water. 1 think we are getting some good results here this

“Z. GIBSON: What I think, I would extend you an invita-
tion to zttend a meeting on the Friday of this coming week on
this vsrv topilc of some 12 agencies in the state of Kansas,
Salinz, - thils topic of adoption of new criteria for crop use
as a rezuit of all these studies.

MR, REEVE: Actually I am thinking partly along the lines
of water conservation. I'm thinking of the genetics, that
hasn't b2en hardly cracked yet.

MR. POPE: We agree.

MR. COOLEY: I think were we are on the agenda is there
is a motion before the Commission and the motion has been
seconded and there has been some discussion that's more or less
in point. Is there any further discussion of the motion? Don
almost had his hand up here a second ago.

MR, MILES: Yes, Mr. Chairman, I wanted to comment in
relation to this genetics angle. We are, at the experiment
station at Rocky Ford, doing some testing of sorghum varieties
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in which we are finding that some, if we introduce them to very
limited irrigation early in the season or a lack of irrigation
up to a certain poilnt, as soon as they receive irrigation water,
they jump ahead and take a lot of water and other conditions
themselves and use water much more gradually and conserve water
nuch more. We are working with this to a limited extent with

rzhum. I would like to be doing some work with corn. We are

S

Q

doing weTx with irrigation programs as they are interrelated

with Zsrtility, getting down to rather minimum amounts of water
apriiss. For exzmple, we have achieved with a single irrigation
as much z= 172 bushel per acre of corn, and we are working with

populiztizn studies, but I find out that I have only managed

myseltf zo devote seven percent of my total time to the experiment

77}
r-+
n
s
'_J-

on zince I am not assigned there and my assignments have
been primarily in the contract and grant area instead of being
able to devote much time in research and to extension.

MR. REEVE: That's why 1 made the motion. I think we need
something of record from this group to carry to both the admini-
strative people of the Extension Services of the two states and
also of the two legislatures of the two states to let them under-
stand we think this 1s a very serious problem and I think with
the press and so forth in this subject, I think we have got
something to back us up.

MR. COOLEY: Jack, in view of the discussion and particu-
larly the remarks of Guy Gibson, what would you think of an
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amendment of the motion that you give endorsement of the efforts
that are underwayv and are being done and continue to push for
the development of these crops and studies.

MR. REEVE: My motion was to the Extension Services of
these states and this is the Water Management District, which
is a different organization'entirely.

MR. COCLEY: Fair enough. Kansas ready to vote on the
metieon?

M2, BENTRUP: Aye.

MZ. COOLEY: Kansas votes eve.

M. BATES: 1I'd like to hear just exactly what the motion

M. COOLEY: Let's see if the reporter can roll the tape

back.
{Reporter read back. ...I would like to request one
tning and 1 guess I'11 do it in the form of a motion
that this group go on record in requesting the Extension
Services of both the state of Colorado and the state of
Kznsas and they be notified by letter by you as Chairman
to request that they bend some effort towards developing
of creps that will take less water and other water
conservation measures.)
MR. BATES: Colorado votes aye.
MR. COOLEY: Colorado votes aye, so the motion carries.
At this time, I am going to do a little further violence to the
agenda of the meeting because of the large number of persons in
attendance and now we have got left election of officers and
review and adoption of the budget, unfinished business and new
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business. I want to go directly to the question of either
unfinished business or new business. Is there any unfinished
business?

MR. BENTRUP: Mr. Cooley, we have an Operations Committee
report vet.

MR, COOLEY: Fine, I think Lane's got it. Good. All
right, the operation of John Martin.

Mx. FACXETT: Operation report, November First, 1975, to

Qctabd >
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st, 127¢., The winter storage season for John Martin

~

es=2rvoiT began on November 1st, 1975, at 12 p. m. with the
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zervelr being empty since April 12th, 1975. A demand for
river Zlow was made and released at 12:01 a. m. November 1st,
1975, an< maintained until 10 a. m. November 19th, 1975. Again
on Februzrv 17th, 1976, the river flow release was made to
satisiy Zolorado call and continued until conservation storage
relezse began April 5th, 1976. April 1st, 1976, storage was
10,083 acre-feet. Demand for conservation storage water was
made by both states and release began at 8:30 a. m. on April
5th, 1976. This initial release of a thousand cfs, Colorado

600 and Kansas 400, was made by increments of 250 c¢fs on an
hourly basis in cooperation with the USGS to measure and take
sediment samples between gate changing and changes of the river
flow below John Martin to Lamar. Conservation water and storage
on this initial release date was 10,110 acre-feet. Several gate
changes during this 5%-day run were necessary to coincide with
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the USCS corrections at the station below John Martin. The
correlation of the Colorado diversions and downriver measuring
stations was very poor on the total release. The reservoir
became empty at & p.m. April 10th, 1976. The river was then
administered accerding to Colorado priority system. Sporadic
storms during Mav, June and July, c¢reated some tributerv inflows
Eeleow John Martin, and in a couple of instances, damaged some
cznzl strusturss In Wate?ﬁ%?. Inflows above John Martin were
net suz-ici2nt 2 justify summer storage. August 2nd, 1976,

the zgztes were closed at 7:30 p.m. and simultaneously, a thousand

£3

12232 was made to satisfy Colorado 600 and Kansas
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400 ¢fs dznands. Tets—imElow—was—hewwr--This inflow developed
from heavy rain storms on both the Purgatory and Arkansas;
howevsr, ithe estinated inflow at the Las Animas station never
occurred. A pezk storage of about 2100 acre-feet was obtained
at the reservoir. The reservolr was emptied at 9:30 a.m. August
6th, 1976. The gates remained open and the river was administered
under the Colorzdo priority system until winter storage began
midnight October 3ist, 1976. No river flow demands were made and
storage to date is 3500 acre-feet. Respectfully submitted for
the Operations Committee, Harry Bates, Jr., and Carl Bentrup.

MR. COOLEY: You have heard the Operations Report, is there
any discussion by any member of the Compact Administration?

MR. SPARKS: Did Xansas ever get its 400 feet?

MR. BENTRUP: I have a little bit to say about that. Kansas
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has been disappointed in delivery of John Martin water to the
state line. As wvou know, we are entitled to up to 40 percent

of stored water and this is to be measured at the state line.

For example, this last April, there was 10,703 acre-feet released;
Kansas demanced 4,284; it received 1,854, less than half of the
watar it wa2s entitled to. This ordinarily isn't a problem in

period oFf mor2 storage or normal rainfall or normal riverflow.

The TiverZlows in those normal periods takes care of the loss
of trznsTission to the state line, but in dry pericds, it does
nct, a2nZ w2 feel Kansas is taking the riverflow loss. Colorado
15 not =ssuming 1t, and our water is to be measured at the state

lire an< I think we can certainly improve on the delivery of
this water to Xansas. And August delivery was sort of a similar
situaticn, but there was some riverflow at the same time and we
do met have the exact figures on that, but it's these small
storage anounts where Kansas is being shorted a good part of its
water and we would like to see some improvement.

MR. COOLEY: Did that answer your question, Mr. Sparks.

MR. SPARKS: 1 don't wish to pursue it any further.

MR. COOLEY: 1 expect we'd better continue this discussion
sonme.

MR. HACKETT: T would like, as operator of the gates and
probably responsible, or being responsible for Kansas delivery
from John Martin, that I could produce the USGS average flows
for the river including John Martin Reservoir and when the thing
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finalled out, that I was working with a lot less water than
I thought I was, due to the fact that there was beaver dams
and sedimentation and so forth at our new measuring station
below John Martin Reservoir. 1 aﬁrggkiﬁé.élibis, but the

records from USGS measurements and figures will verify this

and if anvbody would care to look at them, but when I think

I am working with a thousand second-feet of water and I try to
a¢minizter Ceolcrado ditches to deliver 400 to Kansas, but when
it gezts Z:wn there and it isn't there, and you go to look back,

in the2 m2zntime vou get measurement, it explains very well why,

that iz = 5-day run, you are out of business. Kansas does come
up shert

VM=, COCQLEY: Parvdon me, you lost me., I am from out of
here. Tiiz last part of the §tatement, what is it that causes

you to btz short, that the gauging is wrong--the last part of
your statsment, I just lost it completely.

MR. HACKETT: Yes, sir. The initial order issued to the
Resident Engineser at John Martin was for a thousand second-feet
of water and theyv set their gates accordingly for that release
and we think we are going under the assumption that there is
a thousand cfs being released there, but with the hydrologist
coming in and measuring maybe 8 or 900, I am automatically short
200 feet of water and by the time we find this out, Kansas has
already received that shortage at the stateline.

MR. COOLEY: Or hasn't received it.
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MR. BENTRUP: We received a shortage.

MR. HACKETT: At the same time, I'd like to verify the
fact that Colorado did not draw a full 60 percent of their water
that thev are entitled to, although they are not entitled to it
as long as Kansas is short, but we didn't. Colorado ditches were

not overdrawing. If anybody in the room is thinking that, I will

veri thzt with the flow charts and so forth also.
M2, COOLEY: Would it be appropriate to draw Mr. Fuller
and Mr. 33ith from the Corps of Engineers at the John Martin
Reservoir into the discussion at this point?

M. HACKETT: No, sir, Mr. Fuller was on the job at the

time: Mr. Smith wasa't. If they are here I think Mr. Fuller could

verify tnes fact that he was getting changes both from the USGS

4

2gist, which <hey were working hard up there and the other

p—1

hydro

U

stations to get us straightened out and I was making changes at
the same time to trv to pick up this flow that I knew was short
by the time it got here at Lamar.

MR. BENTRUP: Frank, the problem is that with a dry river
and a small amount of water, there is no way Colorado ditches
can receive thelr 60 percent and Kansas receive its 40 percent
at the stateline. There just isn't that much water, so Colorado
ditches are going to have to be adjusted to deliver this water to
the stateline. This isn't the first time it's happened; it's
rather futile, seems like, to make a complaint, but we would 1like
to see some efforts to see this corrected. It's a similar situation,
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we have a similar situation, if you object to my visiting you
for about 4 or 5 days while this water is released?

MR. HACKETT: No, sir. No, sir, you or any other Kansas
pecople. Mr. Ccrrigan, Water Commissioner at Garden City has
done that in the past with his hydros and I think we come out
pratty fair shape. 1 don't know how Kansas come out, but Colorado
wasn't taking any water that we could find with just the hvdro-

grashar

th

there neasuring Colorado ditches.

MZ. BENTRUP: We don't question your measurements at all;
it's just there isn't enough water for both states to get their
share 0 the water.

YMR. HACKETT: The last three years, definitely true.

MR, BENTRUP: No question of measurements, no quarrel
there.

MR, COOLEY: 1Is there any further discussion of this?

MR, CORRIGAN: Howard Corrigan. Could 1 interject a
statement here, this control station that was built, I have never
seen it, it wasn't that control out of releases out of John
Martin Reservolr?

MR. HACKETT: Immediately below, and we are still having
problems with beaver dams. You remove them and they are back in
the morning.

MR. SPARKS: Can't we eradicate the beavers? What was the
town of the beaver episode, was it Dove Creek, Cclorado, wanted to
eradicate and called the Division of Wildlife to clear the beavers
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out of his irrigation ditch. He called them again, and called
them again and finally went out and shot 6 of them and crated
them up in a crate, ungutted, and shipped the crate to Harry
Woodviard, Director of Wildlife. It didn't go over very well
either.

MR. CCOLEY: He got a lot of publicity on the thing.

MR. HACKETT: That's not only true of that particular
szation, w2 have been having difficulty all up at all the
Compzct =—szzsuring stations within the last two or three years

that w2 nz2ven't experienced in future years, but it's something

that’sz tnzre and they seem to like these measuring sites or
just bzlsw them. I don't know why, but that's where they build.

MR, SPARKS: O0f course, we can get them removed, the
proolem nzs been thzt beaver pelts are not worth anything any
more, so nobody wants to trap them, but the Division of Wildlife
vill trap beaver and rtelocate them, so I suggest we made a
vegusst to the Division of Wildlife to get rid of the damn beaver.

MR. HACKETT: 1 think the USGS has beat you to it.

MR. SPARRS: A .22 rifle will do it.

MR. BATES: 1 was authorized to shoot the beaver providing
that I 12t them xnow where they were when I done it. There's no
problem there.

MR. COOLEY: 1T take it that the amelioration of this is
going to be in two directions, one more efforts at controlling
the beaver, and secondly, Carl, that Kansas will, this spring,
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more actively participate with Colorado in the administration
of the river below John Martin in an effort to find out where
the water is going,

MR. BENTRUP: Yes.

MR. SPARXS: We ask only that Kansas advise us when the
Xansz2s patrel is going to take place.

MR. COOLEY: I guess that sounds fair encugh. 1Is there
any athner commnents? All right., I think that completes the

Cemmitzes reports, I believe there is no Engineering report.

a nun>eT of repressntatives of water users, both in Colorado

and somz in Kansas here this afternoon. We'd be pleased to hear

from znv parson. Mr. Higbee, do you have anything vou wish to

address to the Compact Administration this afternoon? You have

been veryv courteous in the past and we want to acknowledge that.
M2, HIGBEE: Thank you. Sitting back here and I'm just

having 2 little dream. You know, we used to look up at the clouds

and pretty good sized clouds and we would pray they would come

over and drop some water, but those of us on the eastern end

now, we have to have one other prayer and that's that Mr. Jesse

won't stop it up in Pueblo and so we'll take our responsibility

by extending our prayer limitations, but at the same time, Hugo

is short of water which is outside of the area. The whole valley

has been short of water. The drought or the desert as I understand

from a conversation with you gentlemen from Kansas, is now
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extended over to Dodge City, and so they had a meeting last
week, I believe it was, or the week before, down in Oklahoma
City; their wells are going dry, the Arkansas Valley is being
pumnped out and the Engineer says we shouldn't ask for more
water. Basicallv, vou are supposed to pump it, but if anybody's
evar gottsn a pumping permit out of the State Engineer's office,
I Think that 1'd like to know who the hell they are, just
frznxlv sz=z2king, so then you wonder why you doun't get any

watar C{cwn there, well, if you go down, right along the Kansas

line, thzre is 25 additional wells put in or will be put in in
the n2xt vear and zo I don't know whether you are ever going to
get anv wzter to th2 Kansas line again or not, but anyway, I

would 1iks to encourage the water resources group, both in
kanszas znd in Colorado, to make some effort and probably extend
to th:s bovs that get paid for this, like Mr. Myers, and so forth,
to ccme u2 with some constructive thing with respect to where
you can get the water and how much it will cost, instead of
saving, "Oh, we have just pot to cut down on the tamarac and
other sores,” because I don't think there is very much water
wasted. 1 hear so damn much about wasting water and so on and
so forth, that I don't think people have ever been into an area
wvhere they do waste water. You can't waste water if you don't
get it. You can't waste any of that 2,000 or 4,000, whatever it
was, acre-feet of water if you never get it; but yet, we are
being accused every day of wasting water, wasting water. If
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water runs out of one field, it will get into the underground
and into the canal system and go on down the river, so I would
like to encourage the Compact, even though they may not think
it's their responsibility, but also the other group, I was up

in Montana a vear ago about now, in which they are using some
funds from ithe taxation on coal and so forth to actually build
back in trhis water system, in some instances. In other words,
thisz Zunc tney have got 1s to replace it, an organization
specificzily set up to replace some of the natural resources
that czn be replaced. One of them up there in Montana is water,
but znvwz, I would certainly encourage, even our Governor in
the stetz of Colorzdo is a little bit negative with respect that

we can't get any mere water, so I would like to see you folks,

[4}]
—+

when vou 2 into your business session, go strongly on a reso-

[¥{]
[34]

lution o e 1f there isn't some way to get some water to the
area so I won't have to dry up and move out. In fact, we are
doing a little talk about seceding from the state of Colorado

if we can't get a little more water down in this part of the
country; mayvbe the state would secede. On that basis, I have
enjoved meeting with you. I know you gentlemen have a great
project ahead and everybody's for you as near as I can tell, but
at the same time, I sure don't like this negative discussion with
Tespect to these guys that--1 mean like I used to be with the
government. You have to provide this and you have to provide

that; the records indicate according to one hydrologist that
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they illegaly stored 5500 acre-feet of water in the Pueblo Dam,
but all thevy said to me when I was discussing it, bring your
figures and prove it, but it's interesting that one individual
has to keep proving something that the guys get paid for making
a fair analysis on 1t. Well, anyway, I just want to encourage
the good work that you gentlemen are doing and keep in mind that

we n22c ssme more water down in this part of the country as well

g3 ¢insr -liazces. But I think it affects more than just south-
eastsrn Colorade and one criteria i'd like to see you use, see
1f ths Iz:t ditch ir the system gets any water, and if they
don't, tmsre is something wrong. Thank you very much.

MZ. COOLEY: Thank you, Mr. Higbee, appreciate your being
here. 1Is there any unfinished business? Any other unfinished
businezsz before the Compact Administration? Any new business?

We are now going to proceed to the housekeeping details, the
election and adoption of budget. Before we do, I want to again
thank vou, Mr. Gene Eastin from Congressman Sebelius' office for
coming here and we hope to see you again, Mr. Eastin. Arch Gibson
of Dave Evan's office will be here at our next annual meeting,

I am relatively confident. He's the one, as I said, that was
between offices and for those of you who have been so kind in
attendance, what we are doing ncw is going to be just 15 minutes'
worth of housekeeping. We are delighted to have you stay; on the
other hand, we are actually through with the water part of the
meeting. Are there nominations for Vice Chairman?
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MR. SPARKS: My, Chairman, ! move that the present
officers shculd be re-elected and that the present Committees
be reappointed.

MR. GIBSON: Mr. Chairman, I second that motion.

MR. COQLEY: Well, the railroad has come to the Arkansas
River Vallisy. There's been a motion that's been made and
secended., Is Xanszas ready to vote on that matter?

MT, 3EMNTRUP: Kansas votes ves,

Y. COOLEY: Kansas votes yes. Colorado?

M. BATES:  Ave.

w2, COOLEY: Colorado votes yes. We have disposed of that
electicn in short zrder. We now turn to the adoption of the
budget which we dis-ussed for about a half an hour before the
noon hour. Jack Rssve.

M. REEVE: *r. Chairman.

MR. COOLEY: Yes, sir.

MR. REEVE: I will make the motion that the 5 changes in
the budget that wers2 dis&ussed before noon be placed in the
budget as amended, or whatever you want to call it. Number 1
would be increasing--

MR. COQLEY: Please point out the budget year.

MR. REEVE: This is working a year and a half from now;
this is July 1, 1978 to June 30, 1979, and this is really playing
in the dark.

MR. COOLEY: 0. K. Proceed.
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MR. REEVE: Number 1, secretary's salary to be increased
from $1800 to $2400.

MR. COOLEY: Per vyear.

MR. REEVE: Per vear. Number 2, adding the flooding
route studx item of $5,000 to the budget that was voted on this
morning, which would be a reimbursement probably of other entities.
Numbar 3, these next 3 are only bookkeeping items; that's to
chzngs ths items printing and official publications into one
the monies one item. The next one would be
takinz iz trevel and meeting along with the investigation and
insp2iticn item and making them one item. Number 4, would be
to chznzs the typing and mailing and the office supplies items
into & single item of office expenses and combining their budgeted
amounts. In addition to these figures, it has been pointed out
that the last item in expenses is called, 'contingency'" an item
of $§2,000--by the way, this is the first time that the Board has
had a contingency fund--is probably in the wrong place on the
budget. The only request I would have to make on that line is
that an accountant could be consulted as to where the item of
$2,000 for a contingency be placed in this budget. Along with
that secretary's salary would be a required change in the Social
Security amount to whatever it took to cover his raise,

MR. COOLEY: All right. D¢ you propose the 6 amendments
to the budget and the adoption of the budget as amended with the
6 amendments?
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MR. REEVE: I will so move.

MR. COOLEY: 1Is there a second?

MR. BATES: Second the motion,

MR. COOLEY: Motion's been made and seconded,
MR. BENTRUP: Kansas votes aye,

M. COOLEY: Kansas votes aye. Colorado?

M2, 3ATES: Aye.
M. COOLEY: Colorado votes aye. The motion is the
budg=s: =z: znended 1s adopted. The item not on the agenda, but

1 think Zzserving of attention, is the fact that the Trinidad
Reservai- has been completed and it appears to me that it would
be verv much in ordsr--I feel it would in any event--if we were
to get Z:wn to have a meeting with a half a day in the field and
another Zzlf-day work session at the city of Trinidad. How do

you feel apout that? Mr. Gibson, I'll just throw it to you for

MR. GIBSON: I think it would be--this half work day would
be with an appropriate representative of the Trinidad Reservoir.

MR. COOLEY: Oh, vyes.

MR. GIBSON: I would so move that the time be set for this,

MR, COOLEY: All right. 1I'll keep that motion in mind.
How do vou feel about it in Colorado?

MR, SPARKS: What are we talking about?

MR. COOLEY: 1I'd think April or May, whichever you felt
would be the appropriate month,
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MR. BATES: April meeting in Trinidad.

MR. SPARKS: All right, as far as I am concerned.

MR. BATES: April.

MR. COOLEY: April, would a Friday afternoon, Friday noon
and a Saturdav morning business session be better days of the

weeX for vou people? How does Friday afternoon visit the struc-

turs and Szturdzy morning work session appeal to you?
M. GIBSON: If we can get those Federal guys out on
Sgturdzy Zorning.

M=. COOLEY: We can sure get them on a Friday afternoon
for a while. I think the ones that are directly interested will
stay thzr2 on Saturday.

MZ, GIBSON: I hope the Federals forgive us. It came
frem & Kzosas civil servant.

M. REEVE: We just let them leave on Sunday.

MR. COOLEY: How does the 22nd of April look?

M. BATES: Friday the 22nd?

MR, COOLEY: Friday the 22nd.

MR. BATES: Fine with me.

MR. COCLEY: Mr. Gibson, would you tentatively like to--
would vou like to amend your motion so that the tentative dates,
unless they are changed for some good reason, to be Friday
afternoon the 22nd of April and Saturday morning the 23rd?

MR. GIBSON: All right with me.

MR. COOLEY: He's accepted the amendment. Is there a
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second to Mr. Gibson's motion?

MR. SPARKS: 1I'11 second it.

MR. COOLEY: Kansas ready to vote?

MR. REEVE: Yes.

MR. COCLEY: Kansas votes yes. Colorado?

MR. TEMPLE: Aye.

MR, CCOLEY: Colorado votes aye. Fine. Then that will
be Thz n=xt m2eting of the Commission, except for those meetings
cgliszZ in zccordance with the bylaws for any emergency matters.
Does znvonz on the Compact have anything else to bring before
this m==ting at this time?

M2, SPARKS: VWell, on the meeting, Mr. Chairman, Trinidad,
we want o Keep in mind that project is being operated by the

P
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toryv Water Conservancy District and therefore they should
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pzriicipants in whatever program we have.

M2. COCLEY: You bet. Lane, would you make it a special
point within the next week to have communication, both by telephone
and 2 follow-up letter, with that Conservancy District naming
those dates?

MR. HACKETT: Sure.
MR. TEMPLE: Mr. Chairman, maybe the secretary can tell
us, but I think that the appointments for the Board are probably--

I think they are in April, so there may be some changes on this

Compact before that next meeting.

MR. COOLEY: That might be a great improvement on the
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Colorado side.

MR, TEMPLE: I am not sure there aren't appointments
in both states.

MR. HACKETT: In my secretary's report, probably it
do=sn't nzed to be Tead into the record today, but it's
mentionec that the Board members'terms for Colorado expire in
Auguszt 18, 1277, and the Kansas Board members'terms expire
Juas 7, 177, so vou will all be around in April.

-, COOLEY: Yes,

M=. SPARKS: That brings up a question, what's the
politics of the two Colorado Commissioners?

M2, TEMPLE: 3Both opposite the Governor.

MZ. SPARKS: Sorry about that.

MR. TEMPLE: What's the politics of the Chairman?

MR, COOLEY: He doesn't have any politics at all; I'm
sure Jerry Ford didn't ask. Larry, your appointment is by the
Compact itself.

MR. SPARKS: By the Compact.

MR, COOLEY: And you're not up. I think there ought to
be some action on the part of the Compact through you to communi-
cate to the Governor's office about the service of the present
Colorado members of the Compact and after all, the administration
of the river is not generally a political matter.

MR. SPARKS: Not generally, but it always has been.

MR. COOLEY: Well, why don't you do what you can?
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MR. SPARKS: Well, I will, assuming that the Governor
consults with me.

MR. COOLEY: I don't think we can or should press further
than that, Larry. I think any other action would be more or
less inappropnriate, but I do think there ought to be some effort
made to conmunicate this,

MR, SPARXS: I think this would largely depend on the

tivituds of the people down herg, whatever the feeling is down
hers, t-=z+ should communicate with the Governor.
M2, COOLEY: Mr, Miles, T trust those words were not lost

on you. Mr. Gibsom, you would stay on in any event, would you

Mz, GIBSON: If I remain in my present capacity as Chief
Engineer of the State Board of Agriculture.

M. COOLEY: 1I don't want to breach the bounds of good
tastz2, but it seems to me that some representation by you to the
Governor of Kansas about the work of the Kansas representatives
is approvpriate and I think that whatever endorsement can fittingly
be made, should be made and certainly would be made by me if that
were to accomplish anything, and I don't want to go further because
I realize 1 am on the edge of good taste right now, but I think we
can go that far.

MR. REEVE:. Mr. Cooley, would it be appropriate for us to
make a recommendation on behalf of our organization?

MR. COOLEY: I think it would. I think that it would be
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entirely appropriate for a letter to go to the Governor of
Colorado as to the work that the present rcpresentatives from
Colorado and to the Governor of Kansas as to the representatives
that he had on there as far as you were concerned. In short,

to get the 1dea of diligence, we'd be happy to do so. I think
it would =2 appropriate and I don't think it would hurt.

MR, SPARBRS: It's always appropriate to make their desires
known to The Governor, whatever they may be.

2. COOLEY: Jim, without wanting or even hinting that
thisz thinz should be lobbied, because that isn't my intent at
all, i7 wou would =zt least make known what it is you are doing
to other substantizl water users, I think it would be appropriate.

M2, STRAMLER: Fine. Be happy to.

M2, COOLEY: TIs there anything else to come before this
Compzct Administration?

M3. HELTON: We'll complete a draft of the annual report
and it will be sent out. It's not done now but it should be by
the first of the year.

MR. COCLEY: I'm going to make an informal report to the
President consistent with my instructions and that will be not
to exceed two paragraphs and I'll send the members of the Compact
Administration a copy of that.

MR, HELTON: I was talking about this, Mr. Cooley.

MR. COOLEY: I understand what you are talking about,
under my instryuctions, I am to report annually and T take it to
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be different from the principal report and I intend to carry
those out. There being nothing else to come before this
Compact Administration, I declare the meeting adjourned.

(Adjournad at 2:40 p. m.)
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CERTTFICATE OF NOTARY

STATE OF COLORADO)
County of Otero )

I, Judith E. Stjernholm, Notary Public in and for the
State of Coliorado, do hereby certify:

That on Tuesday, the 14th day of December, 1976, at
the Cow Pzlzze Inn, Lamar, Colorade, I reported the annual
meeting of the Arkansas River Compact Administration, beginning
at the nouT 97 9:45 a. m, and ending at the hour of 2:40 p.m.
Tzit on such date, said meeting was taken by me in
shcorinani end thereafter reduced to typewriting by me and
the Z2ref-ing pages, both inclusive and including this
certizif:Ti2, numbered 1 to 86, contain a full, true, and
corrzIt trvanscription of the proceedings of said meeting.

:n WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this
“z 2f December, 1976.

My commission expires February 20, 1978.
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RICHARD D. LAMM

(
@

Governor

C. J. KUIPER
State Engineer

DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESQURCES
ROBERT W. JESSE
IRRIGATION DIVISION ENGINEER

1906 W. NORTHERN AVENUE
PUEBLO. COLORADO 81004

OFFICE: 542-3368 HOME: 545-2873
November 23, 1976

Mr, Frank G. Cooley

Chairman, Arkansas River
Compact Administration

P.0. Box 98

Meeker, Colorado 81641

Re: Cover Letter for Flood of
8~1-76 to Compact Commission

Dear Sir:

As I remember our meeting of September 1976 concerning the occurrence
at Pueblo Reservoir on the lst of August, I told you I would make a report
to the Commission in December,

If it is agreeable with you, a thought I had may save me some time
and make a better presentation for the Compact. That is, to attach to
and present with the minutes as taken by your secretary a brief summary
of what we did to the hydrographs we presented in September. I have not
seen these minutes but would not hesitate to say they are complete and
contain not only my position but also that of the downstream people who
were there, All this information will be available to the Geological
Survey if they plan some kind of study,.

I hope this meets with your approval. If you disagree, please
advise,

Very truly yours,

rd
Robatt’ W. Jess

. . . v
Division Enqineer

RWI/1m

cc: Joe Marcotte
Lane Hackett
Duane Helton
Dick ridler



RICHARD D. Lavn

Governor

C. J. KUIPER
State Engineer

DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT QF NATURAL RESOURCES
ROBERT W, JESSE
IRALGATION DIVISION ENGINEER

1906 W, NORTHERN AVENUE
PUEBLO, COLORADDO 81004

OFFICE: 542-3368 HOME: 545-2873

December 13, 1976

To: Arxansas Compact Commission
Frem: R. W. Jesse

Subject:; Evenkt of August 1, 1976

Attached is a copy of the hydrographs and a part of the minutes

oz2ting held in Pueblo in September, 1976, concerning the storage
in Pueblo Reservolir (all of the ninutes were deleted that did not relate
to the evenz).

7e restate our original conc¢lusion that the peak on the Fountain and
the peak at Portland would not have arrived at Avondale at the same time,
as the two evaents occurred simultaneously and are separated by more than
30 ziver miles.

The peck at Portland would have followed the Fountain peak in time

if Pueplo Reservoir had not been there, and would have been substantially

within the capacities of the intervening ditches. In order for the Purtland
( 22X to have been superimposed on any of the peaks, the times of travel

would have had to exceed that of 1965, a much larger flood. In view of

these facts, coupled with the fact that John Martin was closed and later

cischiazged in excess of 1000 cfs, some of the “tail end" of this event was

passed to District 67. That probably would not have been if Pueblo had

not beaen there or the discharge of John Martin kept to 1,000 cis,

Ue are eager to utllize any developed information and welcome any
coaziructive criticism, and if anyonc using this or any scc of facts can
cune to any substantially different conclusion, we will be the first to
acinowledge it and use it in the future decision-making process,

Our assets are limited, but we have becn using every means avail-
eble to us to improve the accuracy of our reporting and measuring systems,
and we will cooperace with anyone to any extenc that is within our power.



ir. Jesse Presented compiled hydrographs illustrating the times

and flows at the Portland measuring station above Pueblo Rescrvoir, as
well as tho down river stations, 142 miles by weaches, to John Martin
Reservoir. He indicated how the cvents above Pueblo were far enougn up

Lream vhat down river canals would have the capacity to divert the flood
watexrs, as though Pueblo Reservoir had not been constructed, and as John
Yartin Reservoir gates were closed for storage, the priority rights
below John Martin Reservoir were not recognized. The hydrographs were
analyzed Ifor peak flows through each reach and station as follows:
Aug. 2, Portiand-12,000 cfs, Fountain-4,000; Aug. 3, Avondale-7,000,
repesta~9,000, Catlin Dam-1,800 to 2,006, La Sunta-7,70C; and Aug. 4,

Iis Animas-3,830 cis. Mr., Cooley inquired if there was any way to relate
the paai flows and the quantity of water #Mainst the capacities of down
stream canals to divert those peaks and guantities of water. Mr. Jesse
repiied that ihe coatinuation of a flood is a science of its own, and is a
matter ol judgment to soma extent, but obviously, he felt they could. Tae
pediis would Jdeczease in magnitude and increase the base 1ift due to the
tribuzary inflows and canal diversions down stream.

A considerable nunber of cuestions and discussions were had with
regord co the amount of water retained in Puchlo Reservoir and the effects
of flows to ovmersnip of this water to down stream priorities, including
John Martin Reservoir.

{Recess foxr lunch)

Sepiembexr 14, 1976 1:15 Pit

Mr. Cooley requested suggestions for the afternocon agenda cther than
the wrap up of Mr. Jesse's presentation. It was generally agrecd that the
Amity-Great Plains Winter Storage Proposal in John Martin Resexvoir and
the operating criteria for the same, as assigned to this special committee
b7 ©he Administration during the Aspen meeting of August 14, 1976, was the
main odjective lelit to ba considered.

It was suggested by Mr. Cooley that same time be spent ocutlining the
n2ads with respect to the pPueblo event, such as measuring statians, etc.

H

. Jos5sc¢ discussed the necd of more cross sectbicon stations to
Ao during storm activity, in conjunctlon with better station

¢dilect éa
sigats, &nd improvemenI of comnunications therefrom. Also, he discussed
his intention to estaeblish a criteria and a Iist of actions to be taken

in various and similar conditions for future reference. He stated that
Wit the information which was availeble at the time and with postdate
analyses, he belieyed that proper administrative action was taken during
the April lst storm.

»

Yed Zorich commented on the advisability of nilking all the informa-
tion fxom this storage and flood events in conjunction with other agencies
to assist in verifying if the same action in similar circumstances should
e 2pplied for fubure use.




William Howland stated that he was not convinced that the safe channel
capacity was only 5,000 cfs below Pueblo, and ¢ited the need for further
study and research. He also expressed the need to review the diversion
capacities against the specific priorities of the canals between Pueblo
and Join Martin Reservoirs as this relates very much to the water received
at Jonn Martin.

Duane Helton remarked that it appeared to him that more consultation
between the Compact secretavry and the Division Engineer's office might be
nelpful in such events,

in response to wnat action would be taken should a major f£locod down
the arkanszs be aporoaching Canon City now, Mr. Jesse explained in detail
the administrative, communications, and all functions performed in sucn an

LY -
evallc.

Leo Poliart re-emphasized the importance of upbuilding stream flow

ring stetions and communications therefroa, citing the loss of wacer
Lo W.D. No. 67 and/or John Martin Reservoir in past events due to faulty
informzetion and £o0 the adninistrative action taken, such action based on
that kind of information and situations.

ir. Howland received the Chairman's permission to rcad into the
recoxd two portions of the Arkansas River Compact regulations as follows:
Azticle IV~D: (This Compact is not to impade or prevent future beneficial
develoonents of the Arkansas River Basin in Colorado and Kansas by Federal
or State agencies, by private enterprise, ox by combinations thereof, which
may invoive consctruction of dams, reservoirs, and other works for the
parpose of water utilization and control, as well as the improved or pro-
longed functioning of existing works; Provided, that the watexs of the
Arkansas River, as defined in Article ITII, shall not be materially depleted
in usadbie cuantity or availability for use to the water users in Colorado
and Xensas under this Compact by such future development or construction.)
Mr. Fowland remarked that he thought it well applied to the Pueblo Reservoir.
article VII-A: (Article VvII-A: (2ach State shall be subject to the terms
of this Comsact. Where the name of the State or the term "state" is used
in this Compact, these shall be construed to include any person or entity
of any nature whatsoever using, claiming or in any manner asserting any
right to the use of the waters of the Arkansas River under the authority
of the Stzte.)} ir. Howland reiterated by saying that to me that is what
wo are discussing today.

Carli Eentrup asked Robert Jesse that if, under large river Iflows of
which Xansas couid De entitled a portion under the Compact, he (Bentrup)
had the authoriiy to the ditch diversion maintaining their entitled flows
cbove John lartin Reservoir. Mr. Jesse replied, "Yes, if I understand
your guestion correcitly."

Mr. Bentrup asked i there would be some way of incorporating into
the Suiure quidelines and operations having sone Federal ox othexr dis-
interosted agency to be responsible for the determination of Compact water.

Roneri Jesse replied that Colorado would noc want to relinquish its adminis-
tration of the river but would be happy to consult and work with anyone

along those lines.




Mr. Cooley suggestaed that an analysis pe made by all of the agencices
available ©of past flcod routings including the August 1 event for future
rafgrence in the operation of Pueblo Reservoir in similar situations. It
was concluded that a short range study and plan of operating criteria,
making available long range routing criteria recommendations, be dravn up
by the Division Engineer and otner State and Federal agencies cooperating.
it was requested that the study be presented as soon as possible.

Mr. Cooley acknowledged Mr. Jesse's remarkable presentation and
extended the appreciation of cothers concerned.

axter & discussion of several other matters, the meeting adjourned,
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Water Resources Division
Colorado District

October 29, 1976

Mr. Frank Cooley, Dirccter

Arkansas River Conpact Commisaion

Meeker, Colorado 81641

Dear Frank:

"AB requested at the recent meeting of the Arkansas River Compact
Commisslon, I am enclosing a copy of the proposed study ‘'Flood
Routing Study of Arkansas River and !fajor Tributaries from Puehle
Reservolr to John !dartin Reservolr," for your consideration.
Please call me if you have further questions,

Sincerely,

FOR THE DISTRICT CHIEF

R. U. Grozier

Enclosure
cc: Lﬁ;_g. ¥idler, Subdistrict Chief, Pueblo, CO




{ FLOOD ROUTING STUDY OF
ARKANSAS RIVER AND MAJOR TRIBUTARIES
FROM PUEBLO RESERVOIR TC JOHN

MARTIN RESERVOIR

. PRELIMINARY

STUDY PROPOSAL

Prepared by the
U.5. Geological Survey
in cooperation with the

. ’ Arkansas River Compact Administration

September 1976
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INTRODUCTION

The Arkansas River Compact Administration is extremely interested
in the administration of the Arkansas River between Pueblo Reserveir
and John Martin Reservoir during floods, particularly those originating
above Pueblo Reservoir. The need to detain flood waters in Pueblo
Reservoir may affect the ownership of that water, including that
which can be stored according to compact rules in John Martin
Reservoir. The adwinistration of flood waters occurs in a very
limited time-frame, and a greater knowledge of the behavior of the
Arkansas River during floods would greatly improve the reliability of
the many administrative deeisions which must be made.

PROPOSED FLOOD ROUTING STUDY

This proposal describes the procedures that would be followed by
. the U.S. Geological Survey in studying past flooding and predicting
the impact of future flooding of the Arkansas River from above |
Pueblo Reservoir (Arkansas River at Portland gage) te John Martin
Reservoir (A%kansas River at John Martin Reservoir gage). The two-
phased study will begin on October 31, 1976, and conclude on September 30,
1677. The first phase consists of a detailed analysis of the
.flood of August 2, 1976. The second phase deéls with hypotheticai
flooding conditions and will provide procedural guidelines for admini-
stration of the river during similar flood events. This phase of
the study will concentrate on floods originating above Pueblo

Reservoir and include tributary flood-conditions below Pueblo. A




¢ ¢

comprehensive final report on the scope, methods, and results of the

investigation will be submitted to the Arkansas River Compact

Administration during October 1977.

PROBLEM:

OBJECTIVE:

APPROACH:

Phase I
Concern has been expressed regarding the administration of
the Arkansas River from Pueblo Rgservoir to John Martin
Reservoir during and following the flood of August 2,
1976. During this flood the gates at Pueblo Reservoir
were closed in order to prevent downstream flooding.
The flood waters were later released at a reduced discharge
rate.
The objective is to develop routed flood hydrographs of
the Avgust 2 event at several downstream locations.
The hydrographs will be developed on the basis that
the flood was nmot stored in Pueblo Reservoir. All
major tributary inflows and diversion outflows would be
accounted for in the study reach.
An existing reservoir release routing model will be

modified to accommodate travel time and flooed conditions

" in the study reach. All data on major tributary inflows

and diversion ocutflows during and immediately after this
flood will be compiled. ihe flood hydrograph as determined
by the routing model will be analyzed with regard to
Colorado water law, interstate compact rules, and current

irripation practices.




PROBLEM:

OBJECTIVE:

APPROACH:

® ¢

Phase II

The future administration of the Arkansas River during
flood conditions would be improved 1f guidelines were
available from which operational decisions could be
readily made. These guidelines should include the
ownership and distribution of floodwaters for a
variety of flood conditions.

The objective of this phase is to route various hypo-
thetical floods along the study reach, thereby deter-
mi:ing ownership and distribution. of the floodwater.
The analysis will include travel time as Qell as
mainstem, tributary, and ditch flows.

Historical flood hydreographs will be used to develop
simulated flood hydregraphs for use with routing model.
Numerous flood conditions will be analyzed in order

to develop workable guidelines for making operational
decisions during similar events. The analysis will
include water distribution by Colorado water law

and interstate compact rules.
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PROPOSED FUNDING

The proposed study will be conducted during fiscal year 1977, October 1,
1976, through September 30, 1977. The estimated funding and distribution of

costs by agency and study phase is shown in the following table:

Agency Phase 1 Phase IT Total
USsGS $2,500 $ 7,500 $10,000
Arkansas River $2,500 $ 7,500 $10,000

Compact Adm.

$5,000 $15,000 ' $20,000
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